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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 29" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the
Panchsheel Organics Limited will be held on Saturday , September 29, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the
Registered Office of the Company at B-6 & B-7 Sector-C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore,
Madhya Pradesh -452015.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

5.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018
and Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kishor Abhaychand Turakhia Who retires by
rotation, and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider and approve the dividend for the Financial Year 2017-18.

To ratify the appoint of M/s. Jayesh R. Shah &Co., Chartered Accountant,
Statutory Auditor and in this  regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“ M/s. Jayesh R. Shah &Co., Chartered Accountant, be and are hereby ratify their
appoinment at the 29th Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the
Company, to hold office till the conclusion of the 32" Annual General Meeting
of the Company on such remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Company.”

To consider and adopt IFCR report and Secretarial audit report from auditors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed in this regard
and pursuant to provisions of 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the Members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow money, from time to
time at its discretion either from the Company’s bank or any other bank, financial
institutions or any other lending institutions or persons on such terms and
conditions as may be considered suitable by the Board of Directors upto a limit



not exceeding in the aggregate R 2,50,00,00,000/- [Rupees Two Hundred & fifty
Crores Only] notwithstanding that the moneys to be borrowed together with the
money already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained
from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business), will exceed the
aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves that it is to
say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take
such actions and steps, including delegation of authority, as may be necessary and
to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and execute on
behalf of the Company such agreements, deeds, applications, documents and
writings as may be required in this regard and generally to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving
effect to this resolution.”

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed in this
regard and pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the consent
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors or any Committee constituted
by the Board (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Board’) for creating the
mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/charge on the whole or part of the Company’s
land, building thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets whether
movable or immovable of the Company situated in India or abroad in one or more
Branches and/or conferring power to enter upon and take possession of the assets
of the Company in certain events to or in favour of any of the financial
institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s), lending institution(s) or person(s) to
secure the working capital facilities/term loans/corporate loans/debentures/other
credit facilities raised/to be raised by the Company from such financial
institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s), lending institution(s) or person(s)
together with interest at the respective agreed rates, compound/additional interest,
commitment charge, charges on prepayment or on redemption, costs, charges,
expenses and all other moneys payable/to be payable to the

financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s), lending institution(s) or
person(s) in terms of their respective agreements/letters of sanction/ memorandum
of terms and conditions, entered into/to be entered into by the Company in respect
of the said working capital facilities/term loans/corporate loans/debentures/other
credit facilities up to a sum not exceeding R 2,50,00,00,000/- [Rupees Two
Hundred & fifty Crores Only] at any time;



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take
such actions and steps as may be necessary and to settle all matters arising out of
and incidental thereto and to finalize the form, extent and manner of and the
documents and deeds, as may be applicable, for creating the
mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/ charge on the whole or part of the Company’s
land, building thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets whether
movable or immovable of the Company situated in India or abroad on such terms
and conditions as may be decided by the Board in consultation with the lenders
and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution.”

For PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Sd/-
Mahendra A. Turakhia
Chairman and Managing Director

Date: 03/09/2018 (Din: 00006222)
Place : Mumbai

Regd. Office.:

B-6 & B-7 Sector-C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road,

Indore, Madhya Pradesh -452015.

CIN: L.24232MP1989PLC005390

@ 0731-2721709 & 91-22063929 D4 www.panchsheelorganics.com

NOTES:

1.

The Register of Member & Share Transfer Book of the company will remain
closed from Friday, 2157 September, 2018 to Friday, 28" September, 2018
(both days inclusive).

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, ON
A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A Proxy form is annexed with this Notice. Corporate Members intending to send
their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to duly
certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend
and vote at the Meeting.

Members desirous of asking any questions at the Annual General Meeting are
requested to send in their questions so as to reach the Company at least 7 days
before the Annual General Meeting so that the same can be suitably replied.



Those Members who have so far not encashed their Dividend Warrants for earlier
financial years may claim or approach the Company for payment, otherwise, the
same will be transferred to the notified Fund as per the provision of Section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013

Members are requested to notify change in address, if any, immediately to the
Company at its Registered Office, quoting their Folio Numbers.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance” by allowing companies to send documents to their
shareholders in electronic mode. To support this green initiative and to receive
communications from the Company in electronic mode, Members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses and are holding shares in physical form are
requested to contact the Share Transfer Agents of the Company and register their
email-id. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to contact
their Depositary Participant. Members may please note that notices, annual
reports, etc. will be available on the Company’s website-www.anuhpharma.com
and the same shall also be available for inspection, during the office hours, at the
Registered Office of the Company. Members will be entitled to receive the said
documents in physical form free of cost at any time upon request.

Voting through electronic means: In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility
to exercise their right to vote at the 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services.
The instructions for e-Voting Services will be sent separately.

1. There will be one e-voting for every Client ID No. / Folio No., irrespective of the
number of joint holders.

2. Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. through e-voting. In case
Members cast their votes by e-voting, the votes cast through e-voting shall prevail
and the votes cast through postal ballot form shall be considered invalid.

3. The e-voting shall not be exercised by a proxy.

Procedure to vote by means of E-Voting

1. In case email address of the Sole / First Holder is available with the Issuer/R&T
Agent :

a.

NSDL will generate User ID & password and send the same at the email
address provided by issuer/R & T Agent.

Using the User ID and password, you will login to the e-Voting system
www.evoting.nsdl.com of NSDL.



http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

2.

10.

11.

6.

Others (where email address of the Sole / First Holder is not available with the
Issuer/R&T Agent)

a. NSDL will generate User ID and password and provide it to the Issuer/R&T
Agent.

b. The Issuer/R&T Agent will dispatch the User ID and password in a PIN mailer
at the address of the Sole/First Holder.

c. Using the User ID and password, you will login to e-Voting system
www.evoting.nsdl.com

d. Home page of “e-Voting” opens. Click on “e-Voting: Active E-voting Cycles”.
Select “EVEN” (Electronic Voting Event Number) of (Name of the Company).
Now you are ready for e-Voting as “Cast Vote” page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also click
on “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

The corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies, etc.) are
required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Appropriate Authorization etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies), to the Scrutinizer through e-mail at acs.gaurangshah
@gmail.com with a copy marked to www.evoting.nsdl.com. You can also forward
the documents at the Company’s email ID : acs.gaurangshah @gmail.com

If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing
user 1D and password for Login to cast your vote.

The period for e-voting starts on Saturday, 22" September, 2018 to Friday, 28"
September, 2018.

E-voting shall be disabled by NSDL at 5:30 p.m.

In case of any queries, you may refer to the ‘Frequently Asked Questions’ (FAQs) for
Shareholder on NSDL E-Voting website: www.evoting.nsdl.com You can also send
your queries/ grievances relating to e-voting to the e-mail I1D:- evoting@nsdl.co.in

The Members/Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slip duly filled in for
attending the Meeting.


http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://acs.gaurangshah%20@gmail.com
http://acs.gaurangshah%20@gmail.com
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:sanjay.bhatia2009@gmail.com
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in

7. The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 in respect of the
special business set out in the accompanying Notice is annexed hereto.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Item No. 6 & 7.

Pursuant to the erstwhile provisions of Sections 293(1)(d) and 293(1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directors was authorized by the Members of the
Company to borrow moneys on behalf of the Company(apart from temporary loans
obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of
business) in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free
reserves, subject to the total outstanding amount so borrowed not exceeding a sum of Rs.
R 2,50,00,00,000/- [Rupees Two Hundred & fifty Crores Only] at any point of time and
also, to secure the said borrowings by creating mortgage/charge on all or any of the
movable/immovable properties of the Company. Accordingly, in order to remain
compliant with the provisions of Sections 180(1)(c) and 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013, the consent of the Members is being sought by way of special resolutions for
authorizing the Board of Directors to borrow moneys on behalf of the Company (apart
from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the
ordinary course of business) in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the
Company and its free reserves, subject to the total outstanding amount so borrowed not
exceeding a sum of Rs. R 2,50,00,00,000/- [Rupees Two Hundred & fifty Crores Only]
at any point of time and also, to secure the same by creating the
mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/charge on the whole or part of the Company’s land,
building thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets of the Company
whether movable or immovable, situated in India or abroad. None of the Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel or relatives of them are interested in the above resolution. The
Board of Directors recommends the resolutions set forth in Item Nos. 06 & 07 for the
approval of the Members as Special Resolutions.

For PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Sd/-
Mahendra A. Turakhia
Chairman and Managing Director
Date: 03/09/2018 (Din: 00006222)
Place :Mumbai

Regd. Office.:

B-6 & B-7 Sector-C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road,

Indore, Madhya Pradesh -452015.

CIN: L24232MP1989PLC005390

@ 0731-2721709 & 91-22063929 D4 www.panchsheelorganics.com



PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
Regd. Offc.: B-6 & B-7 Sector-C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road,
Indore, Madhya Pradesh -452015.
CIN: L.24232MP1989PLC005390
@ 0731-2721709 & 91-22063929 D4 www.panchsheelorganics.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the Panchsheel Organics Limited
will be held on Saturday, September 29, 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at B-6 & B-7 Sector-C,
Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh - 452015.

Notice of the Meeting together with Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on
that date, including the Notes/ Schedules thereto, Auditors Report and Directors Report Annual Report has been
available for the Members on 05th September, 2018 on the Company’s website- www.panchsheelorganics.com and the
same shall also be available for inspection, during the office hours, at the Registered Office of the Company. Members
will be entitled to receive the said documents in physical form free of cost at any time upon request to their registered
address and the aforesaid documents have also been sent electronically to those members who have registered their e-
mail addresses.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act") read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to
time and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company is offering the facility of remote e-voting to its members. A person whose name is
recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on
Saturday 22nd , September , 2018 (cut-off date) only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as
voting at the venue of the AGM and further details and procedure provided in annual report .

(Note: The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing
companies to send documents to their shareholders in electronic mode) only.

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail addresses with
Purva registry, Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company.

Notice pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 42 of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015
that the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, 215T September,
2018 to Friday, 28th September, 2018 (both the days inclusive) for the purpose of ensuing AGM.

For PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Mahendra A. Turakhia
Chairman and Managing Director
Date: 03RD September, 2018 (Din: 00006222)



http://www.panchsheelorganics.com/
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Corporate Governance Report 2017-2018

The detailed report on Corporate Governance, for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 as
per the format prescribed by SEBI and incorporated in SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 is
set out below:

1. Company’s philosophy on the Code of Governance

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the
Company is being managed in a way which ensures accountability, transparency, fairness in all
its transactions in widest sense and meet up its stakeholders aspirations and societal
expectations.

The Company has always endeavored to implement the Corporate Governance process in the
most democratic form as maximization of shareholders wealth is cornerstone of your
Company. For the Company the advent of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 has paved way
for sharing with the stakeholders, the corporate governance practices, which are deeply rooted
in the corporate culture of the Company. Your Company has been committed in adopting and
adhering to global recognised standards of corporate conduct towards its employees, clients
and the society at large. The management team of your Company exerts the strict adherence
to corporate governance practices in order to cover the entire spectrum of governance
activities and benchmark its practices with the prevailing guidelines of Corporate Governance.

2. Board of Directors

The Board of Panchsheel consists of Six Directors with a fair representation of Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The Chairman being Executive, as per Listing
Regulations, the Company has three Independent Directors. There is no institutional nominee
on the Board. Details of Directors retiring by rotation and their brief are provided in the
notice to Annual General Meeting.

2.1. Composition and category of Directors

Category Name of Director

Promoter / Executive Director Mahendra A. Turakhia
Kishore A. Turakhia
Rajesh A. Turakhia

Non Executive and Independent Director Darshana Vishal Shah
Diwakar Mani Tripathi
Shambhunath Chakravarti




Corporate Governance Report 2017-2018

2.2. Board Meetings

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General
Meeting:

The Company holds regular Board Meetings. The detailed agenda along with the explanatory
notes is circulated to the Directors well in advance. The Directors can suggest inclusion of any
item(s) in the agenda at the Board Meeting.

The Company held 6 (Six) Board Meetings for the year ended 31% March, 2018. These were
held on 30" May, 2017; 14" August, 2017; 02* September, 2017; 12™ September 14"
December, 2017, 14™ February, 2018.

The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting and the Annual General Meeting held
during the year ended 31* March 2018 was as follows

Directors Board Whether Other Directorships/ Board
Meetings | attended Committees
attended | last AGM (Numbers)
during Directorships Board
the year (excluding Committee
Private Membership/
Limited (Chairmanship)
Company)
Mahendra A. Turakhia 6 Yes None None
Kishore A. Turakhia 6 Yes None None
Rajesh A. Turakhia 6 Yes None None
Darshana Vishal Shah 6 Yes None None
Diwakar Mani 6 Yes None None
Tripathi
Shambhunath 6 Yes None None
Chakravarti

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and In terms of Section 152
of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Kishore A. Turakhia the Directors of the Company, retire by
rotation and being eligible, offer them for re-appointment.

2.3 Information provided to the Board:

The Board of the Company is presented with all information under the following heads,
whenever applicable and materially significant. These are submitted either as part of the
agenda will in advance of the Board Meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board
Meetings. This inter-alia includes:
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1. Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates.

2. Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments.

3. Minutes of the Audit Committee and other committees.

4. Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level.

5. Materially important litigations, show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.

0. Fatal or serious accidents.

7. Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-

payment for services rendered by the Company.

8. Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement or new client win.

9. Any issue, which involves possible public liability claims of substantial nature, including any
judgment or order, which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or
taken an adverse view regarding another enterprise that can have negative implications on
the Company.

10. Transactions have involved substantial payments towards good-will, brand equity, or
intellectual property.

11. Significant development in the human resources front.

12. Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal

course of business.

13. Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by management to limit

the risks of adverse exchange rate movement.

14. Quarterly update on the return from deployment of surplus funds.

15. Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory provisions or listing requirements as well as

shareholders services as non-payment of dividend and delays in share transfer.

2.4. Brief resume of Directors who will be retiring by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting of the Company

Mr. Kishore A. Turakhia aged 64 years, residing at B/105, Swetambari Apts., 2nd Floor, N.
J. Road No. 5, Gulmohar Cross Road No. 6, Mumbai 400049 holds the degree of Bachelor of
Commerce and has a rich experience in the Pharmaceuticals industry as well as finance.

2.5 Secretarial Standards Relating To the Meetings

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) has established Secretarial Standards
relating to the Meetings of the Board thereof and Annual General Meetings. Approval of the
Central Government under sub-section (10) of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been accorded to the Secretarial Standards (SS) namely SS-1 on Meetings of the Board and SS-
2 on General Meetings.

These Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) shall apply to Board Meetings and General
Meetings, in respect of which Notices are issued on or after 1st July, 2015. The Company shall
follow the same.
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3. Audit Committee

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision
of the management’s financial reporting progress with a view to ensure accurate timely and
proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

The Committee oversees the work carried out by the management, internal auditors on the
financial reporting process and the safeguards employed by them.

3.1 Composition, Name of Members and Chairman

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three Directors namely
Darshana Vishal Shah as a Chairman, Mr. Kishore A Turakhia and Diwakar Mani Tripathi as
members. The Audit Committee meets with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI Listing Regulations 2015.

3.2 Brief description of the terms of reference
The Audit Committee of the Company Perform following functions as follows:

(a) To oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information and to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.
(b) To recommend to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required removal
of Statutory auditors and fixing audit fees and to approval of payments for any other
services.
(c) To review with management the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board, focusing primarily on:
e Any changes in accounting policies and practices
e Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management
Qualifications in the draft audit report
e Significant adjustments arising out of audit
e The going concern assumption
e Compliance with the accounting standards
e Compliance with Stock Exchanges and legal requirements concerning financial
statements
e Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with
promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large
(d) To review and approve annual accounts of the Company and recommended to the Board
for consideration or otherwise.
(e) To review with Management; external and internal auditors, and review the efficiency of
internal control systems. .
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(f) To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

(2) To discuss with internal auditors about any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

(h) To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

(i) To discuss with external auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of
audit as well as have post-audit discussions to ascertain any area of concern.

(j) To review the Company's financial and risk management policies.

(k) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payments to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

3.3 Meetings and Attendance during the year 2017-18

Attendance record of the Audit Committee during the year as per the table
Given below:

Name Of Directors | Category No. of Meetings held during the year
Held Attended

Mrs. Darshana | Independent 5 5

Vishal Shah

Mr. Kishore A. | Non-Independent 5 5

Turakhia

Mr. Diwakar Mani | Independent 5 5

Tripathi

3.4 Independent Directors’ Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 14® February, 2018 inter
alia, to discuss and review:

* Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as
a whole.

¢ Evaluation of the performance of the chairperson of the Company, taking into account the
views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

* Bvaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.



Corporate Governance Report 2017-2018

4. Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee determines and recommends to the Board of Directors, the
remuneration payable to the Executive Directors. The Board of Directors approved the
remuneration to the Executive Directors on the basis of the performance as well as
Company’s performance, subject to consents as may be required.

The Non Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration except for the sitting fees for
attending the Board Meetings/Committee Meetings.

The resolutions for the appointment and remuneration payable to the Executive Directors
including commission to Managing Director are approved by the shareholders of the
Company.

The remuneration to the Executive Directors consists of a fixed salary and other perquisites.
The Leave Travel Allowance is paid as per the Company’s rules. Provident Fund and
Superannuation are provided for as per the Company’s policies. Wherever applicable, the
perquisites are considered as part of remuneration and taxed as per Income Tax Laws. The
Commission recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board is paid to the
Managing Director in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises three Directors namely:

Mr. Diwakar Mani Tripathi - Chairman
Mr. Rajesh A Turakhia - Member
Mrts. Darshana Vishal Shah - Member

The details of remuneration of Executive Directors for the financial year 2017-2018 are given
below:

(In Rupees)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
Salary and
Allowances (Rs.) 8,290,000 8,290,000 7,269,219
Contribution to PF,
Superannuation and - - -
Gratuity Funds (Rs.)
Commission (Rs.) - - -
Total (Rs.) 8,290,000 8,290,000 7,269,219

The details of remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors by way of sitting fees during
the financial year 2017-18 are given below:
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St. No. Name of the Non- Sitting fees Other elements of
Executive Director (Rupees) remuneration
1. Mrs.Darshana Vishal Shah -
. Mr. Diwakar Mani Tripathi - -
3. Mr. Shambhunath Chakravarti - -

5. Shareholders/ Investor Grievance Committee

5.1 Scope of the Committee

The scope of the Shareholders Grievance Committee is to review and address the grievances
of the shareholders in respect of share transfers, transmission, issue of duplicate/consolidated
share certificates, allotment and listing of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non- receipt of
balance sheet, non-receipt of dividend etc, and other related activities. In addition, the
Committee also looks into matters that can facilitate better investot’s services and relations.

5.2 Composition of the Committee

The Committee is headed by Mr. Rajesh A Turakhia, Executive Director and other members
of the Committee include Mr. Kishore A Turakhia and Mr. Diwakar Mani Tripathi.

5.3 Compliance Officer

Miss.Charmi Jobalia is the Compliance officer of the Company
6. General Body Meetings

6.1 Location and time, where last three AGMs were held

Following table details the particulars of the last Three Annual General Meetings of the
Company

Financial Year Date & Time Venue
2014-2015 30" September at 2.30 pm Registered Office
2015-2016 30" September at 11.00 am Registered Office
2016-2017 29" September at 10.00 am Registered Office

7. Disclosures

7.1 Disclosures regarding materially significant related party transactions
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Transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Promoters or
Directors or management or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of
the Company.

All transactions with the Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business and at an
arms length.

7.2 Disclosutre

There are material transactions with related parties, which require separate disclosure. A
comprehensive list of related party transactions as required by Accounting Standard (AS) 18
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, forms part of note no. N of II other
explanatory notes and information to the accounts in the Annual Report.

The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from time to time. The
risk management issues are discussed in detail in the report of Management Discussion and
Analysis.

There is no material pecuniary transaction with any Non-Executive as well as Independent
Directors of the Company that requires a separate disclosure.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report prepared in accordance with the
requirements laid out in SEBI Listing Regulations 2015.

There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company
of material nature, with its Promoters, Directors or the Management or relatives etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

No penalties were imposed on the Company by the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited or SEBI
or any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital market during the last three
years.

The details of compliance with mandatory requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 are
as contained in this Report.

7.3 Prevention of Insider Trading

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider
Trading) Regulations 1992, as amended till date on prevention of Insider Trading, the
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered by its
management staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays down the
guidelines and the procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with
shares of the company and cautioning them on the consequences on non-compliance thereof.
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The Company follows quiet periods (closure of trading window) prior to its publication of
unpublished price sensitive information. During the quiet period, the Company has set up a
mechanism where the management and relevant staff and business associates of the Company
are informed not to trade in Company's securities.

The Company also affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee
7.4 Code of conduct

In terms of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct
for the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The same has
been posted on the Company’s website. The Declaration by the Chairman of the Company
forms part of this Report.

7.5 Details of Compliance with SEBI Listing Regulations 2015
The Company has complied with the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015
8 Means of Communication

(a) Half-yearly report were sent to each registered residential addresses of shareholders

(b) The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the Free Press Journal (National
Daily) And Chautha Sansar (Regional Newspaper).

(c) The Listing Centre of BSE is a web based application designed by the BSE for corporate.
All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report,
etc are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.

(d) The investors complaints are processed in a centralized web based complaints redress
system. The salient features of this system is Centralised database of all companies, online
upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing
by investors of actions taken on the compliant and its current status.

9. Management Discussion and Analysis

The Company has provided a detailed Management Discussion and Analysis report in its
Annual Report and the same forms part of the Annual Report.

10. General Shareholder Information
10.1 Forth Coming Annual General Meeting
The forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on

29™ September, 2018 at the Registered Office of the Company at 11.00 a.m. at B-6 & B-7,
Sector C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indotre-452015.
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10.2  Financial Year of the Company

1% April 2017 to 31 March 2018.

10.3 Date of Book Closure

From 21 September, 2018 to 28" September, 2018 (Both days inclusive).

10.4 Dividend payment date

Credit/ dispatch of dividend warrants between 01°" October, 2018 to 08" October, 2018.
10.5 Listing on Stock Exchange

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai

10.6  Stock Code

531726 on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai

10.6  The ISIN of Panchsheel Organics Limited on both NSDL and CDSL
INE 316G01019

10.7 Market Price Data: High Low during each month in Financial Year
i.e. 1" April 2017 to 31" March, 2018.

Month  ||Open Price||High Price|Low Price g‘l’sz lgt’ar‘;i
April2017 | 11980] 12900 106.10] 11205 59,822
May2017 | 11200] 11870]  9525] 9555/ 35,780
June 2017 H 98.00 11200 7465 89.65| 57,983
July 2017 H 99.00| 99.00[  85.50] 8855 55,606
|August 2017 | 88.55| 94.90  70.00] 82.00  14,266|
|September 2017 | 9000 9800  7870]  79.85| 34368
October 2017 | 8200 10700  7550] 9515 52,736|
[November 2017 | 97.00  99.00]  79.25]  s83.05| 16979
December 2017 94.50 99.45|  81.90 94.70| 72,440
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January 2018 94.75 114.80 91.10 93.70| 46,246
|February 2018 || 93.00| 97.00[  81.20] 85.60) 8,641
March 2018 | 83.30| 93.95| 61.00| 66.50|  58,180]

10.8  Registrar and Share Transfer agents

Purva Share Registry (I) Private Limited
Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Unit No. 9, 7/B
Sitaram Mill Compound, J. R. Boricha Marg
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai- 400 011.

10.9  Share transfer system

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered and returned by Registrar and Share
transfer agents within 30 days from the date of receipt of documents, provided the documents
are found in order .Share under objection are returned within 21 days. There has been transfer
of Equity shares in the physical form during the financial year 2017-18.

10.10 Dematerialization of Shares

As on 31 March, 2018, 7,40,543 equity shares of Rs.10/- each were in dematerialized form

with NSDL and 39,73,157equity shates of Rs. 10/- each were in dematerialized form with
CDSL constituting 14.77% and 79.22% respectively of the paid-up capital.

10.11 Owutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments,
conversion date and likely impact on equity

Not issued

10.12 Plant Locations

The Company’s Plants are located at B6 & B7, Sector C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road,
Indore, Madhya Pradesh.

10.13 Address for correspondence
For any Query relating to the Shares of the Company
Purva Share Registry (I) Private Limited

Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Unit No. 9, 7/B, Sitaram Mill Compound, J. R. Boricha Marg.
Lower Parel, Mumbai- 400 011

Anvy other Query
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Secretarial Department

Panchsheel Organics Limited

B-6 & B-7, Sector C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore -452015, M.P.
Email: poltd@.vsnl.com

11. Code of Business Conduct & Ethics For Directors/Management Personnel

The company is committed in conducting its business in conformity with ethical standards
and applicable laws and regulations. The code of conduct for the directors and senior
management of the company has been laid down by the board and the same is posted on the
website of the company declaration by the CEO/managing director under clause 49 of the
listing agreement regarding adherence to the code of conduct

12. Prohibition of Insider Trading

With a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Managing Director’s Certification pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations 2015

I, Mahendra Turakhia, Chairman & Managing Director of Panchsheel Organics Limited, to
the best of my knowledge and belief, certify that:

1. I have reviewed the Balance Sheet as on 31* March, 2018 and Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended as on that date along with all its schedules and notes on accounts, as well as
the cash flow statements and the Directors’ Report;

2. Based on my knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,
not misleading with respect to the statements made;

3. Based on my knowledge and information, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this report, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of,
the Company’s affairs, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
Company as of, and for, the periods presented in this report, and are in compliance with
the existing accounting standards and / or applicable laws and regulations;

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s code of conduct;

5. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and
internal controls over financial reporting for the Company, and I have:
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a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information
relating to the Company, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure, controls and procedures;
and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the Company’s most recent fiscal year that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the company’s internal
control over financial reporting;

6. 1 have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Company’s auditors and the Audit Committee of the Company (and persons performing
the equivalent functions)

a) All deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, which could adversely
affect the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data,
and have identified for the Company’s auditors, any material weaknesses in internal
controls over financial reporting including any corrective actions with regard to
deficiencies;

b) Significant changes, if any, in internal controls during the year covered by this report;
c) All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;

d) Instances of significant fraud of which I am aware, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system;

7. 1 affirm that I have not denied any personnel, access to the Audit Committee of the
Company (in respect of matters involving alleged misconduct) and I have provided
protection to ‘whistle blowers’ from unfair termination and other unfair or prejudicial
employment practices; and

8. I further declare that all board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct for the current year.

For Panchsheel Organics Limited

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Mahendra A. Turakhia
Date: 30™ May, 2018 Managing Director



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 29" Annual Report together with the Audited Balance Sheet
as at 31 March, 2018 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

OPERATING RESULTS
(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Revenue from Operation 4,266.92 4.123.32
Other Income 07.23 05.87
Total Income 4,274.15 4,129.19
Operating, Depreciation and Other 3,195.11 3,070.02
Expenses
Finance Cost 53.73 50.36
Employees Cost 409.19 342.10
Power & Fuel 77.80 73.98
Excise Duty 28.70 115.60
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (9.05) (24.40)
Total Expenses 3,755.48 3,627.60
Profit before Tax 518.67 501.59
Less: Provision for Current Tax 170.61 251.07

Provision for Deferred Tax (19.30) (70.45)
Profit After Tax 367.36 320.97
PERFORMANCE

During the year under review your Company’s turnover of = 4,266.92° (Rs. in lakhs) in the current year

2017-18 as compared to = 4.123.32 (Rs. in lakhs) the previous fiscal year 2016-2017, registering an Increase
of 03.48%. The Turnover of the Company for the year under review is stable.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend for approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting payment

of final dividend of 10% per equity share ('1.00 per equity share) for the financial year ended March, 2018.
The Dividend will be paid in compliance with the applicable regulations.

The dividend will be paid to the members whose names appears in the Register of Members between 21°"
September, 2018 to 28" September, 2018 in respect of shares held in dematerialized form, it will be paid to
the members whose names are furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited as beneficial owners as on that date.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

The Turnover of the Company for the year under review showed a Increase of 03.48% over the
corresponding previous year.



DIRECTORS

Your Company has 6 Directors consisting of 3 Independent Directors, 3 (Three) Executive Directors
including Managing Director as on March 31, 2018.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and In terms of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Kishore A. Turakhia the Directors of the Company, retire by rotation and being
eligible, offer them for re-appointment.

AUDITORS

M/s Jayesh R. Shah & Co., Chattered Accountants, the Statutory Auditor of the Company be and is hereby
given their consent to ratify their appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting to act as a Statutory
Auditor of the company to hold the office from the date of 28th Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of the 32™ Annual General Meeting subject to confirm in AGM.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Information and explanations on items contained in the Auditors Report which might be considered to be
“Reservations, Qualifications or adverse Remarks” is given below:
-There is no “Reservations, Qualifications or adverse Remarks” raised by in audit report.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Miss Charmi Jobalia appointed as the Compliance Officer cum company secretary of the Company.
Appointed as Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year 2017-18 in accordance with the
Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Regular meetings of the Board are held to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies and
other businesses. The schedule of the Board/Committee meeting to be held in the forthcoming financial
year is being circulated to the Directors in advance to enable them to plan their schedule for effective
participation in the meetings. Due to business exigencies, certain business decisions are taken by the Board
through circulation from time to time.

During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Company held 6 board meetings of the Board of Directors as per
Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and listing agreement were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings.

S No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
Present

1 30.05.2017 6 6

14.08.2017 6 6
3 02.09.2017 6 6
4 12.09.2017 6 6
5 14.12.2017 6 6
6 14.02.2018 6 6




COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS
The Company has following Committees of the Board:

*Audit Committee
*Nomination and Remuneration Committee
*Shareholder grievances committee /Investors Grievances Committee:

The details with respect to the compositions, powers, roles, terms of reference, etc. of relevant committees
are given in details in the ‘Report on Corporate Governance’ of the Company which forms part of this
Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company does not have any subsidiary.
FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited and accepted any Fixed Deposits from the public within the meaning of with
Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(v)&(vi) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 , hence disclosure required under above rule not applicable to the Company.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULT OF OPERATION

Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and result of operation of the Company for
the year under review, as stipulated under SEBI (LODR), 2015 of listing agreement with the Stock
Exchanges are given as a separate statement in the Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Particulars of employees as required u/s 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not annexed since there
are no employees drawing remuneration of more than Rs 60,00,000/- per annum during the year under
review, if employed for full year or more than Rs.5,00,000/- per month, if employed for part of the
year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies
Act, 2013-

1) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

2) That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year viz. 31st March, 2018 and of the
profit or loss of the Company for the year ended on that date.

3) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for



safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

4)  That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

5) Those proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively.

6) Those systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and
were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S) AND RE-APPOINTMENT

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), 2015.

Independent Directors shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of a
Company, but shall be eligible for re-appointment for next five years on passing of a special resolution
by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report.

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES

The equity shares of your Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE).
The Listing fee for the financial year 2018-2019 has already been paid.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGOING

A Statement giving details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo in accordance with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the report of Board of
Directors) Rules 1988, is annexed hereto; and forms part of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required by the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 entered in to by your Company with the BSE Limited, a
detailed Report on Corporate Governance together with a report on Management Discussion Analysis is
included in the Annual Report. The Auditors have certified the Company’s Compliance with the Listing

Agreement and the same is annexed to the report on Corporate Governance.
As per the Regulation 27 (2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 reporting of Corporate Governance
Report is not mandatorily required to our company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed as “Annexure-
A” to the Directors’ Report.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT



The Company has a robust Business Risk Management (BRM) framework to identify, evaluate
business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse
impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. The business
risk framework defines the risk management approach across the enterprise at various levels including
documentation and reporting. The framework has different risk models which help in identifying risks
trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at a Company level as also separately for business. The
Company has adopted risk management policy.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
The Company has adopted policy on internal financial control system for proper observation of
adequate internal financial controls.

POLICIES
Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy (WBP) in accordance with Section
177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 to deal with instances of fraud
and mismanagement, if any. The vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy is uploaded on the
Company’s website.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy
for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were in the ordinary course of
the business of the Bank and were on arms length basis. There were no materially significant related
party transactions entered by the Company with promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or
other persons which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. Considering the
nature of the industry in which the Company operates, transactions with related parties of the Company
are in the ordinary course of business which is on arm’s length basis. All related party transactions
entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length
basis.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th
December, 2013. Under the said Act every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women
employee. A policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and setting up of the
Committee for implementation of said policy is under review and consideration.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



Management Discussion and Analysis Report is attached separately to this report.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company does meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is requirement to constitute Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee and company had provided fund under the same and made
expenditure as required.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s GMS & CO., a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as “Annexure-B” to the Directors’ Report.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations 2015, the Board
has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually,
the Chairperson’s as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee, Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder Relationship
Committee.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

There was unpaid/unclaimed Dividend of as below table. The company has unpaid/unclaimed dividend
of

Financial Years Rs.
2012-13 108841.50
2013-14 114162.00
2014-15 111772.00
2015-16 199496.00
2016-17 482691.00

for past years which are not due for transfer to Investor Education and Protection fund pursuant to the
provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report.

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
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Your Directors wish to pace on record their appreciation and sincere thanks to the state government,
government agencies, banks, financial institutions, joint venture partners, customers, sharecholders, fixed
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By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Mahendra A. Turakhia
Date: 30" May, 2018 Chairman and Managing Director



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Information pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Disclosure of
particulars in the report of board of Directors) Rules, 2014 forming part of the Directors Report for the
year ended 31* March 2018.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Wherever possible energy conservation measures have been taken along with the additional investments
for the same and proposal being implemented for reduction of consumption if energy.

FORM ‘A’

Power and Fuel Consumption

PARTICULARS | Current Year | Previous Year
1. | Electricity
Total Units 594151 554487
Amount (Rs. In Lacs) 49.30 44.99
Rate per unit (Rs.) 8.30 8.11
Consumption per unit of Production 8.02 8.14
(in unit)/Kg
2. | Furnace Oil (Diesel)
Total units (Itr.) 274837.31 35550.19
Amount (Rs. In Lacs) 2791 28.52
Rate per Unit (Rs.) 10.16 80.22
Consumption per unit of production 3.71 0.52
(in unit) Kg

FORM ‘B> TECHNOLOGY ABSORBTION

Research and Development (R & D)

1. | Specific Areas in which developmental Development of new products and absorption of
activities carried out by the company new technology.
2. | Benefits derived as a result of the above Improvement in quality, customer satisfaction ,
R&D productivity & Transparency
3. | Future plan of action. Up gradation of technology & Improving standard
of living.
4. | Expenditure on R & D There being no separate R & D cell, the
expenditure cannot be quantified




TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION

The management has created a work culture in the organization to foster innovation in all functions
including production. The technology used is entirely indigenous. However, continuous efforts are being
made towards the modernization and up gradation of technology for higher output of the products
qualitatively and quantitatively modernization; and up gradation of technology for higher output of the
products qualitatively and quantitatively.

By Order of the Board of Directors
PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Mahendra A. Turakhia
Date: 30" May, 2018 Chairman and Managing Director



ANNEXURE- A

Form No. MGT-9
ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2018
Of
PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

And
Rule 11(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]




1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L.24232MP1989PLC005390

Registration Date

02/08/1989

Name of the Company

PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered Office and
contact details

B-6 & B-7 Sector-C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road,
Indore-452015,Madhya Pradesh.

Whether listed company

Listed

Name, address and contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Purva Share Registry (India) Pvt. Ltd ,Unit No.
9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt., ].R. Boricha Marg,

Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel
(E),Mumbai-400011

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated):-

SL. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
main Products / Services Product/Service the Company

01 Manufacture of 21 100%
pharmaceuticals, medicinal
chemical products

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
SL. No. Name and address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of | Applicable

of the Company

Subsidiary | shares | Section
/ Associate held

NA




SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category
of
Sharehold

ers

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the

year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

% of
Chan

ge

durin

the
year

A.
Promoters

1) Indian

a)
Individual
/ HUF

3421336

3421336

68.23%

3421336

3421336

68.23%

0.00%

b) Central
Govt.

c) State
Govt.(s)

d) Bodies
Corporate

e) Banks /
FI

f) Any
Other....

Sub-Total
(A)@):

3421336

3421336

68.23%

3421336

3421336

68.23%

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individual
S

b) Other -
Individual
S

c) Bodies
Corporate

d) Banks /
FI

e) Any
Other....

Sub-Total




(A)2):

Total
Shareholdi
ng of
Promoters
(A) =

(A) (D)+A)(
2

3421336

3421336

68.23%

3421336

3421336

68.23%

00.00
%

B. Public
Shareholdi

ng

1)
Institution
S

a) Mutual
Funds /
UTI

b) Banks /
FI

c) Central
Govt.

d) State
Govt.(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

f)
Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-Total
(B)(1):

(2) Non-
Institution
S

a) Bodies
Corporate

30916

i) Indian

ii)
Overseas

b)




Individual

i
Individual
Shareholde
rs holding
nominal
share
capital
upto Rs. 2
Lakh

5,33,902

292400

826302

16.48%

5,22,170

281372

803542

16.02%

(0.46
%)

ii)
Individual
Shareholde
rs holding
nominal
share
capital in
excess of
Rs. 2 Lakh

5,49,743

5,49,743

10.96%

590933

590933

11.78%

0.82%

c) Other
(Specify)

i) Non
Resident
Indians

77274

77274

1.54%

78198

78198

1.56%

0.02%

ii) Hindu
Undivided
Families

59063

59063

1.18%

69928

69928

1.39%

0.21%

iii)
Clearing
Members

10820

10820

0.22%

4047

4047

0.08%

0.14%

Sub-Total
(B)(2):

1285164

308900

1595064

31.80%

1296192

297872

1594064

31.80%

Total
Public
Share
holding
(B)= (B)(1)
+(B)(2)

1285164

308900

1595064

31.80%

1296192

297872

1594064

31.80%

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand
Total
(A+B+C)

4706500

308900

5015400

100%

4717528

297872

5015400

100%

ii.

Shareholding of Promoters




Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the

No. of Shares held at the end of

% of Change

Name beginning of the year the year in share
No. of % of % of No. of % of % of holding
Shares total Shares | Shares total Shares | during

shares of | Pledge shares of | Pledge | the year

the d/ the d/

Compan | encum Compan | encum

y bered y bered

to total to total
shares shares
1.Kishore 991686 19.77% NIL 991686 19.77% NIL 0.00
Abhaychand
Turakhia
2. Rajesh 983114 19.60% NIL 983114 19.60% NIL 0.00
Abhaychand
Turakhia
3. Mahendra 985436 19.65% NIL 985436 19.65% NIL 0.00
Abhaychand
Turakhia
4 Mahendra A 153700 03.06% NIL 153700 03.06% NIL 0.00
Turakhia (Huf)
5.Rajesh A 153700 03.06% NIL 153700 03.06% NIL 0.00
Turakhia (Huf)
6. Kishore A 153700 03.06% NIL 153700 03.06% NIL 0.00
Turakhia (Huf)
TOTAL | 34,20,336 | 68.22%% 3421336 | 68.22% - 00.00%




iii. = Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total shares of
Shares shares of Shares | the Company
the Company
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR
Kishore Abhaychand Turakhia 991686 19.77% 991686 19.77%
Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia 983114 19.60% 983114 19.60%
Mahendra Abhaychand Turakhia 985436 19.65% 985436 19.65%
Mahendra A Turakhia (Huf) 153700 03.06% 153700 03.06%
Rajesh A Turakhia (Huf) 153700 03.06% 153700 03.06%
Kishore A Turakhia (Huf) 153700 03.06% 153700 03.06%
DATE WISE
INCREASE/DECREASE in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):
NIL
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Kishore Abhaychand Turakhia 991686 19.77% 991686 19.77%
Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia 983114 19.60% 983114 19.60%
Mahendra Abhaychand Turakhia 985436 19.65% 985436 19.65%
Mahendra A Turakhia (Huf) 153700 03.06% 153700 03.06%
Rajesh A Turakhia (Huf) 153700 03.06% 153700 03.06%
Kishore A Turakhia (Huf) 153700 03.06% 153700 03.06%

98




iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders

of GDRs and ADRs):
Cumulative Shareholding
during the year
For Each Top 10 Share Holders No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
MANISH UMED DOSHI 84008 01.68% 84008 01.68%
KALPESH C. DESAI 61350 01.22% 61350 01.22%
RISHABH SHAH 61350 01.22% 61350 01.22%
KAMLESH M GANDHI 48500 00.97% 48500 00.97%
CHIRAG ASHOK PAREKH 40800 00.81% 40800 00.81%
NAYANA R PAREKH 38400 00.80% 38400 00.80%
GIRISH RATILAL GANDHI 37900 00.77% 37900 00.77%
KAMLESH MAHASHUKHBHAI 34794 00.69% 34794 00.69%
GANDHI
GAURANG NATWARBHAI PATEL 34060 00.68% 34060 00.68%
REKHA RAJESH DAMANI 30900 00.62% 30900 00.62%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in top 10
Shareholding (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs): during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer /bonus/sweat equity
etc):
MANISH UMED DOSHI (100) 00.01% 84008 01.68%
KAMLESH M GANDHI 34794 00.69% 34794 00.69%
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
MANISH UMED DOSHI 83908 01.67% 83908 01.67%
KALPESH C. DESAI 61350 01.22% 61350 01.22%
RISHABH SHAH 61350 01.22% 61350 01.22%
KAMLESH M GANDHI 83294 01.66% 83294 01.66%
CHIRAG ASHOK PAREKH 40800 00.81% 40800 00.81%
NAYANA R PAREKH 38400 00.80% 38400 00.80%
GIRISH RATILAL GANDHI 37900 00.77% 37900 00.77%
KAMLESH MAHASHUKHBHALI 34794 00.69% 34794 00.69%
GANDHI
GAURANG NATWARBHAI PATEL 34060 00.68% 34060 00.68%
RAJESH AMICHAND DAMANI(HUEF) 31900 00.67% 31900 00.67%




V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of Director/KMP:

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding
during the year
For Each Directors and KMP No. of % of total | No. of % of total shares of
Shares shares of | Shares the Company
the
Company
At the beginning of the year
Kishore Abhaychand Turakhia 991686 19.77% 991686 19.77%
Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia 983114 19.60% 983114 19.60%
Mahendra Abhaychand Turakhia 985436 19.65% 985436 19.65%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer /bonus/sweat
equity etc):
NA
At the end of the year
Kishore Abhaychand Turakhia 991686 19.77% 991686 19.77%
Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia 983114 19.60% 983114 19.60%
Mahendra Abhaychand Turakhia 985436 19.65% 985436 19.65%

5. INDEBETEDNESS :

(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment):

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

(Rs. in lakhs)

Unsecured
Loans
(Rs. in
lakhs)

Deposits
(Rs. in
lakhs)

Total
Indebtedness
(Rs. in lakhs)

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i. Principal Amount 99.03 - - 99.03
ii. Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii. Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ ii+ iii) 99.03 - - 99.03




Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

Addition

Reduction

(42.81)

(42.81)

Net Change

(42.81)

(42.81)

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i. Principal Amount

56.22

56.22

ii. Interest due but not paid

iii. Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ ii+ iii)

56.22

56.22

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr.

Particulars of Remuneration

Mahendra
Abhaychand
Turakhia
(Managing
Directors)

Rajesh
Abhechand
Turakhia
(Whole-time
director)

Kishore
Abhaychand
Turakhia
(Whole-time
director)

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites under Section
17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
Section 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961

N

Stock Options

»

Sweat Equity

Dir Remuneration & Commission

- as % of profit

28,50,000

27,20,000

27,20,000

- Others, specify....

Others, please specify
-Fee for attending Board/ Committee
Meetings

Total (A)

28,50,000

27,20,000

27,20,000

Other Ceiling as per Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:




Sr.
No

Particulars of
Remuneration

Darshana
Vishal Shah

Diwakar
Mani
Tripath

Shambhnath
Chakravart

Total
amount

Independent
Director

-Fee for attending
Board/Committee
Meetings

Commission

- Others, please
specify

Total (1)

Other Non
Executive
Directors

-Fee for attending
Board /Committee
Meetings

Commission

- Others, please
specify

Total (2)

Total B=1+2

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Other Ceiling as
per Act




7. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
the Description | Penalties/ [ RD/ if any (give
Companies Punishment/ | NCLT/ details)
Act Compounding | COURT]
Fees imposed
A. COMPANY N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th May, 2018

By Order of the Board of Directors
PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Mahendra A. Turakhia

Sd/-

Chairman and Managing Director




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW

The pharmaceutical industry is expected to grow at 15% in 2018 & the domestic
pharmaceutical market is estimated to touch US § 35 billion by 2018. The Indian
pharmaceutical industry ranks among the top five countries by volume (production) further,
estimated the healthcare market in India to reach US $31.59 billion by 2020. Low cost of
skilled manpower and innovations are some of the main factors supporting this growth.
According to the Department of Pharmaceuticals, the Indian pharmaceutical industry
employs about 440,000 people and an estimated 500,000 doctors and 500,000 chemists.

Rapidly changing global economic & business conditions and technological innovation are
creating an increasingly competitive environment that is driving Companies to transform
their operations globally. While the expectations of the customers have increased manifold,;
we are committed to satisfy the clients with improved quality and accelerated delivery
schedules with a focus on developing long terms relationships and strengthening strategic
partnerships.

Drugs and pharmaceutical industry plays a vital role in the economic development of a
nation. It is one of the largest and most advanced sectors in the world, acting as a source for
various drugs, medicines and their intermediates as well as other pharmaceutical
formulations. Being the intense knowledge-driven industry, it offers innumerable business
opportunities for the investors/ corporates the world over. The existence of well-defined
and strong pharmaceutical industry is important for promoting and sustaining research and
developmental (R&D) efforts and initiatives in an economy as well as making available the
quality medicines to all at affordable prices. That is, it is essential to improve the health
status of the individuals as well as the society as a whole, so that positive contributions could
be made to the economic growth and regional development of a country.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Indian drugs and pharmaceutical industry, over the years, has shown tremendous
progress in terms of infrastructure development, technology base creation as well as product
usage. On the global platform, India holds fourth position in terms of volume and thirteenth
position in terms of value of production in pharmaceuticals. The pharmaceutical industry has
been producing bulk drugs belonging to all major therapeutic groups requiring complicated
manufacturing processes as well as a wide range of pharma machinery and equipments. It
has also developed excellent 'good manufacturing practices' (GMP) compliant facilities for
the production of different dosage forms. Besides, the amendment to the Patents Act, 1970
[enactment of Patents (Amendment) Act, 2005], has opened up new avenues for the sector.
The new patent regime has ushered in the era of product patents for the pharmaceutical
sector, in line with the obligations under theWorld Trade Organisation (WTO) and Trade-
Related Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights (TRIPS) Agreement. As a result, the Indian
pharmaceutical industry has become self-reliant in several areas and has developed a more
sound and technologically advanced R&D segment.


http://business.gov.in/outerwin.php?id=http://www.wto.org/
http://business.gov.in/outerwin.php?id=http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/trips_e/trips_e.htm
http://business.gov.in/outerwin.php?id=http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/trips_e/trips_e.htm

The industry offers several opportunities for investments and trade owing to the following
advantageous features:-

»  Self-reliance displayed by the production of 70 per cent of bulk drugs and almost the
entire requirement of formulations within the country;

* Low cost of production of quality bulk drugs and formulations

=  Low R&D costs

= Strong scientific, innovative and technical manpower

* Excellent and world-class national laboratories specializing in process development
and development of cost effective technologies

» Increasing balance of trade in pharma sector

= Efficient and cost effective source for procuring generic drugs, especially the drugs
going off patent in the next few years

*  Excellent centre for clinical trials in view of the diversity in population

» Fast growing biotech industry which has great potential in the international market

= Apart from its strengths in manufacturing and exporting allopathic medicines, the
systems of medicines like Ayurveda, Unani, Siddha, Yoga, Naturopathy and
Homeopathy are also prevalent in the country.

The drugs and pharmaceutical is one of the most diversified of all the industrial sectors. The
accumulated knowledge of traditional medicinal system and large bio-diversity of India
offers great advantage to the drug industry. The rapidly changing economic, trade and
intellectual property scenario, nationally and internationally, poses many challenges to it,
including the challenge of becoming leaders and competitors globally. This necessitates a
shift in the approach of the industry, that is moving away from manufacturing only known
drugs to discovering and commercialising new molecules through innovative process routes.
It would mean that the Indian pharma industry has to focus more on R&D, so as to enable
India to maintain its status in the world pharma market and move ahead to become a global
leader. In other words, the strength of the industry lies in leveraging the country’s power in
organic synthesis and process engineering as well as developing cost-effective technologies in
the shortest possible time for drug intermediates and bulk activities, without compromising
on quality.

SMES IN THE PHARMA INDUSTRY

According to the Confederation of Indian Industries (CII), there are around 8,000 small and
medium enterprises (SME) units, accounting for about 70% of the total number of the
pharma units in India. Indian SMEs are also opening up for emerging opportunities in the
pharmaceutical industry in the field of CRAMS, clinical research etc. These would drive
them to play a definitive role in the transitional global pharmaceutical environment, where a
sizeable number of drugs are expected to go off patent in the coming years. The Indian
government has been making every attempt to support SMEs through several incentives.
One such effort is the development of SME clusters in various parts of the country.



INVESTMENT IN THE INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY

100% foreign direct investment (FDI) is allowed under automatic route in the drugs and
pharmaceuticals sector, including those involving use of recombinant technology. Also, FDI
up to 100% is permitted for brownfield investments (i.e. investments in existing companies),
in the pharmaceuticals sector, under the Government approval route. The drugs and
pharmaceuticals industry attracted foreign direct investment to the tune of US$ 22.17 BN
for the period between April 2012 and January 2017.

FACTORS INFLUENCING GROWTH OF THE INDUSTRY

The Indian pharmaceutical industry ranks 14" in the world by value of
pharmaceuticalproducts. With a well-established domestic manufacturing base and low-cost
skilled manpower, India is emerging as a global hub for pharma products and the industry
continues to be on a growth trajectory. Moreover, India is significantly ahead in providing
chemistry services such as analogue preparation, analytical chemistry and structural drug
design, which will provide it ample scope in contract research and other emerging segments
in the pharmaceutical industry. Some of the major factors that would drive growth in the
industry are as follows:

* Increase in domestic demand: More than half of India‘s population does not have access to
advanced medical services, as they usually depend on traditional medicine practices.
However, with increase in awareness levels, rising per capita income, change in lifestyle due
to urbanisation and increase in literacy levels, demand for advanced medical treatment is
expected to rise. Moreover, growth in the middle class population would further influence
demand for pharmaceutical products.

* Rise in outsourcing activities: Increase in the outsourcing business to India would also
drive growth of the Indian pharmaceutical industry. Some of the factors that are likely to
influence clinical data management and bio-statistics markets in India in the near future
include: 1) cost efficient research vis-a-vis other countries 2) highly-skilled labour base 3)
cheaper cost of skilled labour 4) presence in end-to-end solutions across the drug-
development spectrum and 5) robust growth in the IT industry.

* Growth in healthcare financing products: Development in the Indian financial industry has
eased healthcare financing with introduction of products such as health insurance policy, life
insurance policy and cashless claims. This has resulted in increase in healthcare spending,
which in turn, has benefitted the pharmaceutical industry.

* Demand in the generics market: During 2017-2018, prescription drugs worth about US$
600 bn are expected to go off patent, mostly from the US. Prior experience of Indian
pharmaceutical companies in generic drugs would provide an edge to them.

e Demand from emerging segments: Some of the emerging segments such as contract
research and development, biopharma, clinical trials, bio-generics, medical tourism and
pharma packaging are also expected to drive growth of the Indian pharmaceutical industry.



Indian pharmaceutical industry: SWOT analysis

The SWOT analysis of the industry reveals the position of the Indian pharmaceutical
industry in respect to its internal and external environment.

Strengths
* Low cost of innovation, manufacturing and operations

* Low cost of skilled manpower and proven track record in design of high technology
manufacturing devices.

Weaknesses
» Stringent pricing regulations affecting the profitability of pharma companies

* Presence of more unorganised players versus the organised ones, resulting in an
increasingly competitive environment, characterised by stiff price competition.

Opportunities

* Opening of the health insurance sector and increase in per capita income - the growth
drivers for the pharmaceutical industry

¢ India, a potentially preferred global outsourcing hub for pharmaceutical products due to
low cost of skilled labour.

Domestic Markets

The Company has a wide range of pharmaceutical products in its portfolio. We try and tap
every lawful opportunity coming our way and follow a focused approach and increased
marketing efforts. All these have resulted in increased growth of the Company in the recent
years. In the coming years, we shall strive hard to build a strong reputation for ourselves and
carve a niche for our products.

International Markets

The Company is continuously trying to build a large overseas business and revenue from
export business accounts for a sizeable component of Company’s total turnover. The
Company is continuously tapping potentially new markets and exporting a wide range of
products to these countries.

Threats

¢ Other low-cost countries such as China and Israel affecting outsourcing demand for Indian
pharmaceutical products

* Entry of foreign players (well equipped technology-based products) into the Indian market.



Drug Pricing

The domestic pharmaceutical industry is very much dependent on the government’s drug
pricing policy. It is important for the Government to introduce free and fair competition
rather than arbitrary drug control measures to decide prices of essential drugs.

This will ensure that Companies like us can manufacture and market all the vital life saving
drugs at economical prices.

Rising Costs and Availability of Materials

The prices of many API’s and intermediates have risen significantly due to restriction in
production by various Chinese manufacturers. Other factors contributing to such price hike
are rise in price of petroleum-based products, frequent shortages and general inflationary
conditions.

All these adversely affect the production schedules and overall margins of our Company’s
products.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The operation of the Company consists of the single segment. The Companydeals in bulk
drugs. Hence, Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (AS-17) issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India does not apply.

OUTLOOK

The Indian economy has shown a substantial growth in the year 2016-17and this will have a
positive impact on all the sectors. However, to tap the full potential of this emerging
opportunity, the domestic industry needs to improve its cost effectiveness, scale of
operations and quality/reliability in order to be able to compete with other global suppliers
in the export market.

Commodities prices have maintained their high volatility, making it difficult to take long-
term view on prices. The appreciation of rupee against dollar has further been a cause of
concern for exporters.

We are committed to deliver quality products on a consistent basis and at competitive prices.
Our strategy has been to make optimum utilisation of the resources, raw materials, timely
production and delivery schedules, safety of the workforce and finally develop strong
customer relationship and thereby backing our prime motto to be a customer driven
Company.



Factors that may affect our results of the operations

Our financial conditions and results of operations are affected by numerous factors inter
alia—

* Growth of unorganized sector and threat from local regional players

* Change in freight and forwarding charges

* General economic and business conditions;

* Our Company’s ability to successfully implement our growth strategy
*Fluctuation in Exchange rates.

* Prices of raw materials we consume and the products we manufacture;

* Changes in laws and regulations relating to the industry in which we operate;
* Changes in political and social conditions in India;

Our Results of Operations

The Break-up of Revenue and Costs of Company is as given below:

Year ended March 31 | Year ended March 31
PARTICULARS 2018 2017
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)

INCOME

Sales & Income from Operation 4.120.58 3,902.45
Add:-Other Income 07.23 05.87
Other Operating Income 146.34 220.87
TOTAL 4,274.15 4129.19
EXPENDITURE

Operating Expenditure 3237.13 2,506.15
Administrative And Other Expenditure 354.44 442.48
Finance Charges 53.73 50.36
Employees Cost 409.19 342.10
Depreciation for the Year 122.21 121.39
Excise duty 28.70 115.60
Power and fuel 77.80 73.98
Changes in inventories (09.05) (24.46)

TOTAL 3755.48 3,627.60

Profit Before Tax 518.67 501.59
Current Tax 170.61 251.07
Deferred Tax (19.30) (70.45)
Profit After Tax 367.36 320.97
Balance brought forward
Balance carried to balancesheet
Earning Per Share 07.32 06.40
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Total Income

Our revenue has Increased from '4,123.32 (Rs. In Lakhs) to = 4,266.92 (Rs. In Lakhs) as
compared to previous year ie. 2016-17 to at a rate of 05.12% The Sales have
Increase at a rate of 03.48%

Operating Expenditure

The operating expenditure has increased from "2,506.152,718.46” (Rs. In Lakhs) to ’
2,718.46’ (Rs. In Lakhs) as compared to previous financial year.

Administrative and other expenses

The administrative expenses have decreased from "442.48(Rs. In Lakhs) to 354.44(Rs.
In Lakhs) as compared to previous financial year.

Interest and Financial Charges

Net Financial charges has Increased from'53.73(Rs. In Lakhs) to 50.36(Rs. In Lakhs) as
compared to previous financial year.

Depreciation

The Depreciation cost has Increased from 121.39(Rs. In Lakhs) to 122.21 (Rs. In
Lakhs) in Financial Year 2017-2018

Net Profit

Net profit for the financial year 2017-18 is'367.36 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Other Factors:

)

2

Known trends or uncertainties

The world economy has witnessed an unprecedented economic crisis causing severe
recessionary trends in various countries but Indian pharmaceutical industry remained
less affected compared to other sectors.

Future relationship between costs and revenues

Our Company doesn’t see substantial increase in labour cost or other cost related to
the product except that raw material prices may go up in near future due to rise in
commodity prices. However; any increase in raw material prices would be duly
covered in the sales price of the product.



3) Dependence on Single or few suppliers/Customers

The Customer base of our Company is very strong as we do not deal with a single
customer or supplier. We have a very cordial relationship with all customers and
suppliers with whom we have been dealing for a very long time.

“ Significant developments subsequent to last financial year.

In the opinion of the Directors, there are no significant changes since the date of the
last financial statements, which could materially affect the operations, and
Profitability of our Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company’s internal control procedures are tailored to match the organization’s pace of
growth and increasing complexity of operations. This ensures compliance to various policies,
practices and statures.

We have an adequate system of Internal Control which enables reliable financial reporting,
safeguard of assets and encourages adherence to management policies.

The Company has a system for speedy compilation of accounts and management
information reports to comply with applicable laws and regulations.

We have a reasonable budgetary control system so that the management can monthly review
actual performance against the budget. A well defined organization structure is in place with
authority level, internal rules and guidelines for conducting business transactions.

Transaction in which the management is interested in their personal capacity

During the year, there are no materially significant related party transactions entered into
with the management that may have potential conflict with the interest of your Company.

Human Resource and Industrial Relations
Industrial relations of the company were cordial during the year and continue to remain

peaceful at the factory & office at Indore and the corporate office at Mumbai and all the
employees are working with the company for a common objective.



Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company’s
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may be ‘forward looking statements’ are
within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ
substantially or materially from those expressed and implied. Important development that
could affect your Company’s operations include a downtrend in the international market, fall
in onsite, offshore rate and significant changes in political and economic environment,
environment standards, tax laws, litigations and labour relations.
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2018

The Members,

PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
CIN NO: L24232MP1989PLC005390
Add: B-6 & B-7 Sector-C,

Industrial Area,Sanwer Road,
Indore-452015, Madhya Pradesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED.
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED Legal papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed with MCA and other records maintained by the Company and also
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March 2018 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder except observation mention below and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the Legal papers, minute books, forms and returns filed with MCA and other
records maintained by PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED for the financial year ended on
31 March 2018 according to the provisions of:

Q) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;



l}s GMS & CO.

Practicing Company Secretaries
Office: 302-A-wing, Rushabh Enclave,Near Ambemata Temple,Bhayander(w),Thane-401101.

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

U] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;

(vi)  The following are the other laws applicable to the Company :

1. Factories Act, 1948
2. Industrial Disputes Act, 1947
3. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936
4, The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
5. The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
6. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

7. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
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8. Key National law i.e
e Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;

e Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977;
e Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;

e Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;

9. Pharmaceutical Industry:

Pharmacy Act, 1948 Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940
e Homoeopathy Central Council Act, 1973
¢ Drugs and Magic Remedies (Objectionable Advertisement) Act, 1954

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Q) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange(s).
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:
It is observed that as per the management representation letter given by the company that they
have already submitted delisting application to Ahmadabad stock exchange exchange the same
matter is pending with the exchanges and delisted from Madhya Pradesh stock exchange due to

closed of stock exchange.

Its Observed that as per the section section 138 Internal Auditor requires to appoint by the
company during the financial year but company not complied the same.

Its observed that companies is in process to file compounding application with NCLT for cost
audit compliance of past year.

Its observed that as per representations received from the Rajesh Turakhia that his din number is
in the list of disqualification and he had applied to NCLT to restore the same.

Its observed that company received notices for non compliance of listing agreement and
company justified with proper reply to resolved the same.



GMS & CO.

Practicing Company Secretaries
Office: 302-A-wing, Rushabh Enclave,Near Ambemata Temple,Bhayander(w),Thane-401101.

Its observed that the company made payment for CSR activity to the proper institute but we are
not able to verified the status of actual expenditure conducted by same institute for the same.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We have not commented and point area in which statutory auditor’s observation and
qualifications provided in audit report.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For GMS & CO.,
Company Secretary in practice

Sd/-

Gaurang Manubhai Shah
Proprietor

ACS No. 32581

C.P. No. 11953.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07.06.2018

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure A

The Members,

PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
CIN NO: L24232MP1989PL.C005390
Add: B-6 & B-7 Sector-C,

Industrial Area,Sanwer Road,
Indore-452015, Madhya Pradesh

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter:
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the

company. My responsibility is to be express on option on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis of my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examinations were
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For GMS & CO.,

Company Secretary in practice

Sd/-

Gaurang Manubhai Shah

Proprietor
Place: Mumbai ACS No. 32581
Date: 07.06.2018 C.P. No. 11953
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- INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
0, e il
The Members of

PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITE])

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the ace i 5 fi
have audite the decompanying Ind AS financial of
which comprise the Bal
Comprehensive Income)

nce S atements of Panchsheel Organics Limited (“the Company”),
e 2heet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other
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the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
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Standards specified i|(1 the (;“(’)lmlpal':;;S“(‘;f:;;::’/‘\iéc!?:”ﬁpjz Bel”"ra”)' aCCQPfL‘d— iy inCIUding‘thg Accounting
Act. This responsibility also includes the maintens W ard,‘t) RUIC-S' 2015 (as awcnded) under 'Sechon 1 0f the
of the Act for eafu ntding of ¢ : (. mmnlnn.mc\c of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
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edianat S; S : ’ jmn ﬁ[)P"ICi\lI.(‘)l1 of appro}';rmlc accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

sonable and Prud(nl, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating offccllvcly for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the ’re aration
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view a;nd are free froI:n Ifnalerial

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

4. We have taken in to account the provisions of the Act and Rules made there under incl

auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report unde!
and the Rules made there under.

uding the accounting and
r the provisions of the Act

5. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we corﬁply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Ind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures .that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the approp,natepess of accounting pohcxes.used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
- opinion on the Ind AS financial statement.

Opinion .
8. In our opinion and to the best o_f our {nform
financial statements, give the information req
in conformity with the accounting Principles generallh
March, 2018, and its profit (including other comprel
year ended on that date.

ation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaxcfl IndAS
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y accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Co'mpan)':vsfa ot
ensive income) its cash flows and the changes in equity for
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otber "‘i-‘,::ﬁ?nm\ci-\l information of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2017 and the transition date opening balance
i shect as at April 1, 2016 included in these Ind AS financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 prepared in accordance with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) which were audited by us and by M/s. V. Shah & Associates
respectively, on which We and M/s. V. Shah & Associates expressed an unmodified opinion dated May 30, 2017 and
May 30, 2010 respectively. The adjustments to those financial statements for the differences in accounting principles
adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS have been audited by us.
The Company is require to appoint Internal Auditor as per the requirements of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.,
but has not appointed any during the year 2017-18.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matters.

10.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section(11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Order”) and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as
we consider appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the Annexure-B a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

12. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss(including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d.

in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, one of the Director Mr. Rajesh Turakhia is disqualified from being re appointed as a director in
terms of section 164(2)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 315t March, 2018.The Director has informed that he has filed
petition in NCLT for restoration of status from Disqualified to Active

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A

g

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Company

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us;

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at 31 March, 2018 on its financial position
in its Ind AS financial statements-Refer Note 270f the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31, 2018 for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. Read with Note of the Ind AS financial statements, there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protector Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018.
For Jayesh R. Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants

Jayésh Shah

Proprietor

Membership No. 033864
Place: Mumbai
Date: 07t June, 2018

D. sin Soclety Linuted, Amrut Nagar, Ghatkopar (west), Mull\b(ﬁ B
a Co-0, Hou g

C-36 Ground Floor, The New Vasant vill hahca@gmail.com

400086 Ph.022-25002191 1.9323902191 Emailijrs

Scanned by CamScanner



sh R. Shan JAYESH R. SHAH & CO,
5.com, FCA

Chartered Accountants

S

"/w,c-f\ to the Independent Auditors Report.
ynne?

Mrred to in paragraph 11(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Re
Refd

; | port of even date to the members of P.
,,,"ircd on the Ind AS financial statements for the

anchsheel Organics
year ended March 31, 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

of Section 143 of the
1. We have audited the intern

al financial controls over financial reporting of P
Company™)

anchsheel Organics Limited (“the
as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibilit

y for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s man

agement is responsible for est.
Internal control over financial reporting criteria es
internal control st

ablishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the
tablished by the Company considering the essential components of
ated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Comp

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance wi

Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”

any's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
th the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial control, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial control and both issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require th
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
controls over financial reporting was established and m
respects.

at I comply with ethical
assurance about whether adequate internal financial
aintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

i i i r Financial Reportin,
Meanes Imcma'l I‘j”:anculﬂf'ci?\::l;::Sc(c?:tiol over ﬁnanci{:l rep%rt‘mg is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
6. A company's internal financia . . :
1rdi}r’1 ihe reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external p(urposf:s\
re; ; : ateme s
i : ii;mce with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over lm:imt:xe.xl
n accorc : : ‘ ’
: ti i rcludes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reas;mab e def :\e
el i iti ;2 vide reasona
! t % and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company,f( ) prf“\‘ « resonde
e that tran i tion of Ind AS financial statem
i orded as necessary to permit preparal '
assurance that transactions are rec : A , (the conpany are bt
F ‘*I with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 0d o ‘O&de o
ool d directors of the company; an P
i i thorizations of management an y
made only in accordance with au

assurance
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_A to the Independent Auditors Report. (Contd.)
re

i in paragraph 1D of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Panchsheel Organics
iz_ on the Ind AS finandial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2018

= regarding prevention ot timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls

% Over Financial Reporting
8 Bevause of the

inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper man

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

agement override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and

Opinion

8. In our opinion, subject to our note no. 10 of the main report, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
Were operating effectivelv as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company - commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Jayesh R. Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registr‘tj\on No. 104182W

D

Proprietor

Membership No. 033864
Place: Mumbai

Date: 07 June, 2018
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Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors Report,

Referred to in paragraph (10) of the Independe;

on the Ind AS financial statements for the

I (a) The records of the Company for fixed assets showing full : . : o . ) S
fixed assets are still under preparation, g full particulars including quantitative details and situations of
(b) According to the information and explanation, in absence of records

e ; 2 in our opinion it is difficult to verify According to

;:’r:')';}‘(".’;‘i;':[‘:xlﬁ};zﬁti’:"’flﬂél‘Utlll, f}w ;nmmi;emcnt claims that they have verified the fixed assets during the year, and due to
1e Jactory there are no chance of discre pancies, As in , 1 i i
. s ormed to us the management is trying their

best to prepare records of fixed assets qs required. 4 ! ormedityus nanag rying

nt Auditors Report of even date to the members of Panchsheel Organics Limited
year ended March 31, 2018

(c) According to the information and explanations
title deeds of immoveable properties other than self
I As per the information furnished, the inve
year, having regard to the n

physical verification of inve

8iven to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
constructed properties, are held in the name of the Company.
ntories have been physically verified by the m
ature of stocks, the frequency of the physic.

| ntories as compared to book records h
Il As per the information furnished and from verification of the r

granted any interest free loans to Comp.
the Companies Act, 2013; hence p

IV In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us and from verification of the records, the
Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security to the parties covered under section 185. Further
the Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act,, in respect of the loans and investments
made, and guarantees and security provided by it.

V' The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from the
Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there un.

VI As per the information provided and from verification of the records, 1 am of the opinion that,, the Central Government has
specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Company has made and
maintain such accounts and records.

VII (@) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our
opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance Fund, Income-tax, Sales-tax, service tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
as applicable with appropriate authorities. ) ) . - -

(b)According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanahor}s given to us, there ﬂdre no'
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Sales Tax, Excise Duty, PF, ESIC and any

other statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at 3'st March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the
date they become payable.

anagement during the year once in a
al verification is reasonable, discrepancies noticed on
ave been properly dealt with in the books of accounts..
ecords, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not
anies, firms or other parties covered in the Register, maintained under Section 189 of
ara 3(a),(b),(c) of the order is not applicable.

public within the meaning of the provisions of
der.

i ion a lanation given to us and record verified by us the
i ords of the Company and information and exp 0 ) ‘
Acfird‘;ﬁéodllxhei ;echﬂes-tax CustompDuty, Excise Duty, Income tax, service tax, cess which have not been deposited on
outstan @ ) X ) )
i i ropriate authorities are given below:
account of dispute with the appropria Somn b
[Sr. the amt. relates
No -
I8 Income Tax Act, 1961{80HHC/80IA/ F~l7684/- FY 1998-99

Name of the Statue | Nature of Dues| Amt Due Forum where dispute is

pending
The Income Tax Appellate

MAT ’ Tribunal, Indore.
J Tax Appellate
R | Income Tax Act, 1961‘8011HC/801A/ 003802/ - ' FY'1999-2000 \ $?5>lmn;i«lo:e PP
.——— MAT 5 he Income Tax Appellate
B Tncome Tax Act, 1961[80HHC/801A/ 52589/~ ~ FY 2000-2001 ’ L\ﬁmr:\c:’l el p
MAT : Hon'ble Registrat, MP
- T, 452310/~ | FY 2005-06 The Hor\ b'lc egistr b
1) Central Sales Tax & |Sales mgz Commercial Tax Appellate
interest Board, Bhopal (MP
VAT !
Penal The Hon'ble Registrat, MP
1272938/ | FY 200607 ercial Tax Appellate
Central Sales Tax & |Sales Tax Commercial Tax App
’ Interest & Board, Bhopal (MP)
VAT h T
penalty 7-08 The Hon’ble Registrat, MP
I Sales Tax & |Sales Tax 591208/~ | FY200 Commercial Tax Appellate
S?Tm ! Interest & Board, Bhopal (MP) :
Penalty — ¥ The Hon'ble Registrat, M|
ax & 5;10“ Tax 688135/ | FY 200509 Commercial Tax Appellate
Central Sales/ e Inle;esl & Board, Bhopal (MP!
- Penalt 6114/~ | FY 2008-09 The Hon'ble Registrat, MP
Central Sales Tax &  |Sales Tax 27

Commercial Tax Appellate
Interest &
VAT

WR. 8 i-
< ety Limited, Amrut Nagar, Ghatkopar (west), Mumba
ousylg Lo
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| {Penalty Board, Bhopal (MP) |
I‘; St:\n_;ml Sales Tax & }Salos Tax 1485294 /- | FY 2009-10 m l{i:_.‘—,jmgl MP
| {;;“C“i‘s‘ & Commercial Tax Appellate
e ienalty Board, Bhopal MP) |
‘ ff;‘T‘”’ Sales Tax & Sales Tax 1005405/ | FY 2010-11 The Hon ble Registrat. MP
’ Ilm'"“St & Commercial Tax Appellate
[Penalty Board, Bhopal (MP)
\C,e"‘m‘ Sales Tax & |Sales Tax 2471397/ | FY 2011-12 The Hon ble Registrat, MP
G hnterest & Commercial Tax Appellate
! lf’enalty Board, Bhopal (MP)
| Central Sales Tax & [Sales Tax 1073526/ | FY 2012-13 The Hon'ble Registrat, MP
| VAT Interest & Commercial Tax Appellate
- Penalty Board, Bhopal (MP)
Central Sales Tax & |Sales Tax 2078550/ | FY 2013-14 The Hon'ble Registrat, MP |
VAT Interest & Commercial Tax Appellate
Penalty Board, Bhopal (MP)
\ Central Excise Act  |Excise Duty H71369/- FY 1999-2000 The Asst Registrar, Customs,
’ Excise & Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal, New Delhi

nt, We are of the

Vlil.Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanations given by the manageme
cial institutes and debenture

opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of its dues to any banks or finan
holders.

IX. We have verified the records of the Company, and of the opinion th
way of public offer (including debt instruments). The amount of term
the purpose for which those are raised.

X. During the course of our examination of the
accepted auditing practice, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
instances of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees,
year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

X1.The Company has provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
Provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

XII.As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2

the Order are not applicable to the Company
XIIL.As per the verification of the records, We are of the opinion that all transactions with the related parties are in

compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Ind AS Financial Statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.
XIV.The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) is not applicable to the Company.
XV.The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly
the provisions of Clause 3(xv) is not applicable to the Company.
XVLI have been informed that the company is not required to be registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) is not applicable to the Company.

at the company has not raised any money by
loan which company have received were applied for

books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
we have neither come across any
noticed or reported during the

014 are not applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of

For Jayesh R. Shah & Co

Chartered Accountants0

Firm Registggtion No. 104182W
L

s
Jaygsit Shah

Proprietor

Membership No. 033864
Place: Mumbai

Date: 07t June, 2018

C-36 Ground Floor, The New Vasant Villa Co-op. Housing Society Limited, Amrut Nagar, Ghatkopar (west), Mumbai -
400086 Ph.022-25002191 M.9323902191 Email;jrshahca@gmail.com
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

(Rs. in iakhs)
Note As all As at As at
March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipment 3 704.54 789,52 707 82
Capital work-in-progress 4 163 94 16394 162.84
Finaneial assets
i. Non current investrments 5 0.06 0.06 0.06
i Loans ' & 17.47 3720 3720
iii. Other financial assets 7 90.48 52:91 43.86
Deferrad lax assets (net) ! 2207 527 -
Other rion-current assets § 6.01 6.01 11.81
Total Non-Current Assets 1,004.27 1,034.91 963.38
Current assets
Inventones 10 1,373 48 1,267 01 1,160.56
Financial assets
| Trade recsivables 11 1,966.87 1,5065.05 1.461.94
il Cash and cash equivalents 12 3734 40,56 3323
. Loans 13 274 10.26 1654
Other current assets 14 6269 £2.34 72 65
Total Current Assets 3,443.23 2,876.12 2,744.92
) Total Assels 4,447.50 3,911.03 3,708.30
I[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 18 501.54 501.54 501.54
Oither eqdity 2.195.87 1,882 31 1622865
; Total Equity 2,697.41 L. .2,38385 2,124.18
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Finanglal liabilities
i Borrowings 16 56.22 g9.03 151,56
Deferred tax liabiities (net) - - 6564
Govermment grants 17 . - 22,51
Employee benefit obligations - 18 1547 87 52 10118
Total Non-Current Liabilities 75.69 » 188.55 340.87
Currant liabilities
Financial liabilites
| Bormowings 19 461 64 B22 65 28188
il Trade payables 20 8183 86397 82485
iii. Other financial liabilities 21 90 B4 6949 6593
Income tax liabilities (Net) 2 4415 10,76 4382
Governimert grants 17 - 22.51 407
Employee benefit obligations 23 123.69 44 56 11.24
“Gther current liabilities 24 3577 564 10,96
Total Current Liabilities 1,674.40 1,340.63 1.243.24
Total Equity & Liabilities 4,447 50 3.911.03 3,708.30

The notes are an-integral part of these financial statements

In terme of pur report of even date

For Jayesh R Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No  104182W

Jayesh Shah
Proprietor
Membership No.- 03

Cha

Place Mumbai
Date: June 7, 2018

e
Rajesh Turakhia

Director
DIN. 00006246

&

; Jobalia
uumpany Secretary

Place Mumba
Date: June 7, 2018

sheel Organics Limited

™

Kishore Turakhia

Direclor

DIN 00008236

gan drakant Shah

Chied Flanangial Officer




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(Rs. in lakhs)
Note Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Revenue from operations 26 4,266.92 412332
Other income 27 7.23 587
Total Income 4,274.15 4,129.19
Expenses
Cos! of materials consumed 28 2,402.05 2,227 30
Purchase of stock in trade 316.41 278.85
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 29 (9.05) (24 .46)
Exvcise duty 28.70 11560
Employees benefit expenses 30 409.19 34210
Finance costs 3 5373 50,36
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 32 122.21 121.39
Power and fuel 77.80 7398
Other expenses 33 354.44 442 48
Total Expenses 3,755.48 3,627.60
Profit'before tax 518.67 501.59
Income tax expense
Current tax 22A 170.61 251.07
Defarred tax 8B {18.30) {70.45)
Total tax expenses 16310 180.62
Profit for the year 367.36 320.97
Other comprehensive income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations 9.06 (1.39)
Income fax relating to above_ 8B (2.50) 046
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 6.56 ) {0.93)
Total comprehensive income for the year 373.92 320.04
Eamings per aquity share (in Rs.} 39
(Neminal value per share Rs.10)
Basic earning per share (In Rs.) 7.32 G40
Diluted eamning per share (In Rs.) 7.32 6.40
The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

imierms of our report of even date

For Jayesh R Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No

Jayesh Shah
Proprietor = ) foa
Membership No.. 033864 o A ?"‘_"

Place: Mumbai
Date' June 7, 2018

For Panchsheel Organics Limited

‘Kishore Turakhia

aheddrd Turakhia
an & Managing Director . Director
DIN: 00006222 ~ DIN: 00006236
i —— 'QR\-—X \.._5 L k
Rajesh Turakhia Chandrakant Shah
Director Chief Fianancial Officer
DIN: 00006246

LY

("Mg-rm; Jobalia

Company Sscretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 7, 2018




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{Rs. In lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
A. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before fax 518.67 50158
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 122 21 12139
Interest income (3.99) {(4.41)
Interest ant finance charges 5373 50.28
Operating pmﬁ'!‘befure working capital changes 620.62 668,93
Adjustments for:
Increase ! (Decrease) in trade payables 354 34 (260 88)
Increase / {Decrease) in other financial liabllitles 11.18 (179
Increase / |Decrease) in employes benefit obligation 11.08 1828
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 29.07 [4.28)
(Incréase) | Decrease in rade recelvables (462.17) {44.03)
(Increase)} | Decrease In inventories (118.47) {96 48)
{Increase) / Decrease in loans 752 828
(Increase) [ Decraase in other clirent assets (0.35} 10.32
{Increase) | Decrease in non current loans - 580
(Increasa) | Decrease i other non-cumen! assets 20.03 5
Cash generated from operations 544,85 302,20
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (237.22) (183.93)
Net cash generated from operating activities 307 .63 118.27
B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangiblefintangible assets (72.74) (182.15)
[merest recaived 3.59 441
Maovament in term deposit with bank (net) (37.57) ) (0.28)
Net cash (used in) investing activities {1 13,35? . (194.01)
C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings (nun current) (42.81) (52.53)
Repayment of borrowings (currant) (61.01) 240,97
nterest pald (53.73) (50.38)
Divicend paid (30 98) (44.79)
Dividend distribution tax paid - (10.21)
Net cash (used In) financing activities (197.53) 2 83.08
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (3.22) 734
Cash and cash aquivalents a1 the beginning of the year 4058 33.23
Cash and cash equivalents al the end of the year 37.34 40.56
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash on hand 405 7:23
Balances with bapks 33.20 33.33
Demand deposits (less than 3 months matunty) - -
Total 37.34 40.56

Note: The above cash flow statement has been prepared undet "Indirect Method" spécified in Ind AS 7 on"Cash Flow Statementz!
In terms of out report of even date

For Jayesh R Shah & Co
Chartered Accoumants

b
by, AL M
Chandrakant Shah

Chief Fianancial Officer

Jayeshshah | - gt

Praprietor g

Mermbership No - o&ea@a.
\

Rajesh Turakhia
Director
OIN: 00

un+m; Jobalia _‘- \1

wumpany Secretary

Place: Mumhai Place: Mumbsai
Date Jupe 7. 2018 Date June 7. 2018



PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Equity Share Capital
Particulars Note | Rs. in lakhs
As at April 1, 2016 15 501.54
Changes in equily share capital =
As at March 31, 2017 501.54
Changes in equity share capital =
As at March 31, 2018 501.54
Other Equity {Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus

Note Secy . General Retained L chnr

£ rumbsen Reserves Earni Epaity
Account ngs
As at April 1, 2016 30.00 120 60 141189 1,562.29
Dividends = x 60.36 8036
Restated balance as at April 1, 2016 30.00 120.60 1,472.05 1,622.65
Profit for the year - - 320.97 320,97
Other comprehensive income - - (0.93) (0.83)
Other Adjustments
Inter reserves movement = 20.00 (20.00)
Dividends paid (Including dividend distribution tax) - - (60.36) (60.36)
Proposed dividend - - - .
Total comprehensive income for the year - 20.00 239.68 259.68
As at March 31, 2017 30.00 140.60 1,711.73 1,882.31
Profit for the year - : * 36736 367.36
Other comprehensive income - - 6.56 6.56
Other Adjustments
Inter reserves movement - 20 00 (20.00) -
Dividends paid (Including dividend distribution tax) - (60.36) (60.36)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 20.00 293.56 313.56
As.at March 31, 2018 30.00 160.60 2,005.29 2,195.87
In terms of our report of even date
heel Organics Limited
£5 " . ‘. |
\7 ” -‘ A
- b
For Jayesh R Shah & Co L) Kishore Turakhia
Charterad Accountants Director
Firm Registration No. © 104182W DIN: 00006236
. \a
Mf =
Jayesh Shah = Rajesh Turakhia Chandrakant Shah
Proprietor = Diractor Ghief Fianancial Officer
Membership No.: 933864 GIN: 60006246
\Co =
k\ -_, L \
~T A
Mmhm] Jobalia
Lompany Secretary

Place: Mumba Place: Mumbai

Date: June 7, 2018

Date: June 7, 2018



PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

1 Company Overview
Panchshes| Organics Limited (the 'Company') is a public limited Company domiciled in India with its reqistered office address
baing BE & 87 Sector C, Industnal Estale Sanwer Road, Indor. M. P 452015 The company is listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE} The company's principal business is manufactunng and frading of Bulk Drug and Intermediate

2(A) Summary of significant accounting policies
2.01 Basis of preparation
a) Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
The financial $tatements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of
the Act

The financial statements up t year endad March 31, 2017 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified
under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and ather relevant provisions of the Act (pravious GAAP).

Thesz financial statements are the first financial stalements of the Company under Ind AS. Refer note 43 for an axplanation of
how the transition from pravious GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position. financial performance and cash
flows

b) Historical cost convention
The financiai statesmenis have been prepared on a histoncal cost basis, 2xcept for following items®

Items Measurement Basis

Cerain finanoial assats and katulities Fair Value

Net defined benefit (asset)! liability Fair Value of plan assels less present value of defined benefit
obligations

Fair value is the pnce that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordarly transaction betwsen
market participants al the measuwreiment date under current market conditions, regardiess of whether that price is dirgelly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique In determining the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company
{ekes into accaunt the characteristics of the asset or |iability i market paricipants would take those characteristics into-acoount
when pricing the assel or liability at the measurement date

c) Current versus non-current classification

All the assats and liabilites have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal operaling oycle and
other criteria se! out In the Schedule 1l 1o the Companies Act, 2013 Based on the nature of the products and the time betwean
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained (ts
oparating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of currant and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.02 Segment reporting.
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reperting pravided o the chiaf operating decision
maker (CODM). Chairman and Managing Director of Ihe Company has been identified as CODM who gssessas the financial
parformance and pasition of the company - and makes sirategic decisions

2.03 Foreign Currency Transactions
a) Functional and presentation currency
Thie financial statements are presentad in Indidn Rupees (INR), which 15 the Company's functional and presantation currency
b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rales at the dates of lhe
fransactions. Foreign exchange gains and icsses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the transiation al
year and exchange rates of monetary assates and liahilities denaminated in forsign currencies are recognised in the Statement of
profit and loss.

Non-monetary tems that are measurad at fair value In 2 foraign currency are transiated using the axchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined. Nop-monetary items that are measured at histarical costin foreign currency are transiated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

2.04 Revenue Recognition
Revenue 1s measured at the fair value of consideration receved or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue is exclusive of
excise duly and net of discounts, volume rebates, value added taxes, gocds & services fax and amounts collected on behalf of
third parties

a) Sale of goods

Revenue frem the sale of goods IS recognised when the goods are delivered and fitles have passed at which time all the

following conditions are satisfied

« the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant nsks and ewards of ownership of the goods;

- lhe Company ratains naithar continuing managerial involvement to the degres usually assocated with ownaeship nor sffective
contral over the goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably:

~itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transacton will flow [o the Company, and

- the costs incurred or fo be incurfed in respect of the ransaction can be measured reliably.

b} Export incentives.
Benefils on account of entitiement of expart incentives are recognized as and when the right to receive is estsblished

c) Interest income

the amount of income ¢a . - Ao %
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

d) Dividend income
Dividend income Is recognized whef the nght to receve is established,

2,05 Borrowing cosls
General-and specific bomowing costs that are atinbutanle to the acquisition. construchon or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as parl of the cost of such assel till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale and borrowing costs are
being incurred. Qualifying asssts are assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time (o gel ready for its intended use
All other borrowing costs ars recognisad as an expense n the period in which they are incurred

2,06 Leasing - As a lessee

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the company as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inceplion at the fair value of the leasad property or,
if lower, the presant value of the minimdm lease payments, The corresponding rental cbligations, net of finance charges. are
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance cest The finance cost is charged to the statement of profit and joss over the lease perod so as o produce a constant
penodic rate of interast on the rémaining balance of the hability for each period

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownarship are nat transterred 1o the company as lessee are
classified as operaling leases Payments made under operaling leases (net of any Incenlives received from the lessor) are
charged \o statement of profit and loss on a straighi-line basis over the period of the lease unless he payments are structurad 1o
increase in |ine with expected general Inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected infiationary cosl incraases

2.07 Employee benefits
a) Short-term obligations

Liatiities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be sefiied wholly within 12 months afler
the end of the pertod in which the employees repder (he related service are recognised in respect of employeas’ services up to
the end of the reporling periotl and are measurad a! the amounts expeciad (o be pald when Ihe liabiliies arg setlied The
liabilities are pracanied as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet

b) Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- cefined contribution plans such as provident fund

i) Gratuity obligations

The habllity or assel recognised |n the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period |ess the fair value of pian assels The defined benefit obligation is
delermined at the year end by independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Indian Rupees is determined by discounting the sstimated
future cash outfiows by reference to market yields at the and of the reporting panod on govemment thnds that have terms
approxiimaling to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest oost 1s caloulated by apptying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit abligation and the fair
value'of plan assels. This cost is included in employee benefit expanse in the siatement of profit and loss

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from expanence adjustments and changes In actuarial assumpfions are recognised n
Ihe period in which tney occur, gitectly in ather comprebensive income. They ara included in retained eamings in the statement
of changes in equity Remeasurements are not reclassified o prefit and loss in the subisequent pariuds.

il) Defined contribution plans

Provident fund
The Company pays contributions toward provident fund o the regulatory authoritiss as per local regulalions where the Company
nas na further payment obligations, The contributions ars recognised as employee benefit expanse when they are due

c) Bonus plans

The Company recognise a liatility and an expense for banuses. The Company recognise a provision where contractually obliged
or where here i$ 3 past practice thal has created a constuctive obligation

2,08 Current and deferred lax

Income fax expense ar credit represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax
Currem and deferred 18x is recognised In the Statemsnt of Profit and Loss except ta:the axtent it relates to tems reécognised in
‘Other comprehensive income’ ar directly In equity, in which case it is recognised in 'Other comprehensive income or direetly
equity. respectively
Current tax
Current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in Ine Statement of profit
and loss because some items of income or expense are taxable or deductible in differant years or may never be taxable or
deductible The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates thal have been enacted or substantively enacled by the end
of the reporting penod.
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there 1 a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against cument
tax liabilitles and whan they relate to Income taxes levied by the same laxation authority, The Cormpany perodicslly svaluates
positions taken In the tax returns with respect to situationg |n which applicable tax regulations are subject to Interpretation and
astablishes provisions where appropriate. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expectad to be
paid o the tax authorties.
Deferred tax
Deferred tax is the tax expected 1o be payvable or recoverable in the fugdia, arsmgfias ary differences between the
carrving amounts of assets and liabilites in the balance sheet and A g €
taxable profit. It is accountad for using the balance shest Fabiity methéd “Déferred [gliabilitiesa
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to-the extént thatdl is protitiy
available against which deductible tempomary differences can be a:il;hi Defetrdd tax (s calculf#tadiat the 1ax rates thal are
[ r
't\ .’ }

expected o apply In the perdod whan the lability 1s setlled or the alised, based on Ex rate
substantively enacted by the repoding date f' j,

7

é"ﬂri have been enacted of
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

2.09

210

212

213

A deferred lax asset shall be recognised for the carry-forward of unused tax losses and unused tax crediis to the extent that it i
probahle that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilissd

Deferred Income tax assets and liabilfies ars off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is presented in the Balance
shest, if and only when, (a) the Company currently nas a legally enforceable right to set-off the curren income 1ax assets and
liabilities, and (b} when the Deferred income tax assats and lisbiiities ralate 1o income lax levied by the same taxation authority

Daferred Income tax is not accounted for if it arises from iniial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than &
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nar taxable profit {tax loss}

The carrying amount of defafred tax assets is reviewed at aach reporting date and adjusted to refiect changes in probability that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset 1o be recoversd.

Property, plant and equipment

All ltlems of property, plarnit and equiprment ('PPE") are stated at historical cost less dceumulated depreciation less accumulated
impairment lnsses The cost of propery, plant and equipment includes purchase price including import duties, non-refundable
taxes and expenditure that is directly attributable 1o acqulsition and installation, cost of dismarntiing and removing the iterm and
restoring the site on which it 1s located.

Capital work in progress is carried a1 cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Depreciation of these assets commences when
the asseis are substantially ready for their intended use Advances given lowards acquisition of construgtion of PPE outstanding
at each reporting date are discinsed as Capital Advances under “Other non-currant Assets’.

Subsequent costs ars included in the assat's carrying amount or recognised 8 a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flaw to the Company and the cost of the llam can be
measurad reliably.

The carrying amount of any component accounted for a5 & separate assel s derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged (o the statement of profit and loss duning the reparting periad in which they are incurred,

An item of property, plant and equipment 1s derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expectad to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or 0ss ansing on the dispasal or retirsment of an item of properly. plant and
equipment 18 determired as the diffsrance between thie sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
staternent of prafit and loss

Transition to Ind AS -

Qn ransition ta Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as at Apnl 01. 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carying value as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated usaful lives and ressdual value

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value method (WDV) to allocate their cost. net of their residual
values, over thelr estimated useful lives as per technical evaluation. Estimated useful lives of the assets thereof are as under:

»

Assets class Useful life in years

Building a0

Plant and Equipment 15

Laboratory | Testing 15

Furniture and Fixtures 10

Office Eglilpments 5

Vehicles E

Computars 3

Estimated useful lives. residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account commercial and
lechnological ohsolescance as well as normal wear and tear and adjustad prospectively, if appropriate.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever evants or changes In circumstances Indicate that the carrying amount
may nol be recoverable An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the assel's camying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount The recoverable amount is the higher af 2n asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value In use. For
the purposes of assessing Impainment. assets are grouped at the lowest ievals for which there are saparately identifiable cash
Inflowes which sre fargely indepandent of the cash inflaws from other assets or group of assels (cash-generating units) Non-
financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end af each reporting
period

Government grants

Government grani is recognized only when there s a reasonable assurance thal the entity will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and the grants will be recetved Government grant rslated to assels is racognized as defarred income which 1s
recagnized in the statement of profit & loss on systematic basis over the useful life of the assets

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net reaiisable value. Cost of raw miatefials, packing matefials and fuels comprises
cost of purchases. Cost of work-in progress and finished qowds comprises direct materials, direct labour, other direst costs and
related preduction overheads. Cast of Inventores also include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 1o thelr present
location and conditicn. Cost is determined using the first in first out (FIFO). Costs of purchased inventory are delemined afar
deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value = the estmated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
astimated costs of mmpletlun and the estimated costs necassary o make the sale.

Howewer. these items are considerad to ba realizable at cost if the firished produets, in which
be sald at or above cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Far the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
depagits with banks, shor-term highly liquid investments with an erlinal matur
convertible Into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of r.thes in value,

'?'.; a3
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214 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise o a financial assal of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another enfity

Einancial Assets

1} Clagsification

The Company classities its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

- those to be mesasured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income. or through profit of loss),

- those measured at amortised cost

The gassification depends on the enlity's business model for managing the financial assats and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

For assets measUred at fair value. gains and losses wiil either be recorded in statement of profit or loss o other comprehensive
income

For investiments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model In which the investrnant 1s held

Tha Company reciassifies dabt investmants when and onty when its business modei for managing those assets changes

ii) Measurement

At initial recoanition. the Company measures a financial asset at ils fair value plus, in the case of a financial assst not at falr
value through statement of profit or loss: transaction cosis that-are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial assets carmed at fair valus thirough statement of profit or loss are expensed (n statement of profit or
Inss

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model fur managing the assel and the cash
flow characteristics of the assst There are (hree measurement calegories (nfo which the Company classifies its debt
instrumeants:

Amortised cost: Assets thal are held for collection of contraciual cash llows whete those cash flows represeat solely payments of
principal and interest are measuretd al amarfised cost A gain or 1pss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at
amortised cosl is recognised in statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from
these financial assets is includad in finance incame using the effective interest rate method

Ealr value through other comprehensive income (FVYOC). Assels that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the financial assets; where the assels’ cash flows represent solely payments of prnincipal and nterest are measured at fair
value through other camprehensive income (FVOC!), Mavements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the
recogition of impairment gains or lpsses interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recoamisad in profit
and loss Whan the financlal asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss préviously recognised in QG1 s reciassified from
equity to statement of profit or loss and recognised in other ncome  Interest income from these financial assets 15 ncluded in
alher income using the effective interest rate method

Fair value through statement of statement of profit or loss (FVTPL). Assets that do not meet the cntena for amortised cost or
FVOCI are measured at far value through statemerd ol profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subseguently
measured at fair value through statement of profit or lbss is recognised In statement of prafit or loss in the perod In which it
arises interest income from these financial assets is includad in other income. »

iliy Impairment of financial assels

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not falr
valued through statement of profit or loss Loss allowance for frade recsivabiles with no significant finanoing companent Is
measured al an amount equal to lifettme ECL. For all othaer financial assets credit nsk 1s considered to be low.

Far rade recelvables anly, the Company applies the simplifisd approach permitted by Ind AS 108 Financial Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses fo be recognized from nitial recognition of the receivables. As a practical expedient. the
cothpany uses a provision matrix o determine impairment loss of its trade receivables. The provision malrix is based on ils
historically abserved defauli rates over the expected Iife of the trade receivable and is adjusted far forward (goking estirates,
The ECL loss allowance (or reversal) during the year |s recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

iv) De-recognition of financial assets

A financial assel s derecognised only whern

- the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash fiows from the financial asset or

- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset but assumes a contraciual obligation to pay the
cash flows lo one or mora recipients,

Where Ihe anlity has transferred an assel. the Compariy evaluates whether il has lansferred subistantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financal asset In such cases, the financial assel is derscognised, Where the antity has nat ransterreq
substantaily all nsks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset s not derecognised.

WhHere the entity Ras neither transferred a financidl asset nor retgins slibstantially all risks and rewards of swnership of the
financial assat, the financial asset |s derecognisad If the Company has not retalned contre| of the financial asset. Where the
Company retains control of the financial asset, the assat s continuad to be racognised ta the extent of cantinuing mvolvement in
the finarcial asset.

v) Trade Receivable

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
methad, less provision for impaiment

Financial Liabilities
il Classification

DPebt and equity Instruments Issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities of as equily in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arangements and the dafinnban of a finanaal liability and an equity instrument

A equity instrumient |s any contract that evidences a recidual interest in the assets of an enlity ucting all of its liabilities.

ii) Measurement

Financial liabilities are intially recognised al fair value, reduced by transaction costs
through statement of profit or ioss), that are directly atmbitable to the issue of fin
liabilitigs are measured al amortised cosl using effective Interesl method. The
discounts estimated fulure cash outflow (including all fees paid, ransaction cost, &
exwected lite nf the ﬁnanc’éal Ilabuity or, where a;:-q:nmpuale a shorter period, {0 1

profil or loss
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iii) Derecognition:

A financial iability is derecognised when the obiigation under the liability is discharged or cancelted o expires Whan an existing
financial fiability is. replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different lerms, or the lerms of an exsting liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liabllity and the
recognifion of a new liability The difference in the respectve carmying amounts is recognised in the statemeant of profit or loss

iv) Borrowings

Borowings are inifially recognised at fair value, net of ransaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequantly measured at
amortised cost Any difference between the procesds (nel of transaction cosis) and the redemption amount 15 recognised in
statement af profit or loss over the periad of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet whien the obligation specified In the contractis discharged, cancelled or expired,
The difference between the carrying amounl of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to anolher parly and
the consideration paid. Including any non-cash assets Iransfermed or fiabifitles assumed, Is recognised in statement of profit or
loss.

v) Trade and other payables

Trade and ather payables represent labilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid They are recognised initially at thelr falr value and subsequently measured at amortised cosl using (he
effective interest method

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance shest where thers is a legally enforceable
right ta offset the recognised amounts and there Is an infentien to settle on a fet basis or realise the asset and sete the liability
simultariecusly, The legally enforceable right must not be contingant on fulure events and must be enforeeable in the normal

course of husiness and I the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company of the gounterparty

" 215 Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provision
Provisions are recogmised when the company has a present legal or canstructive obligation as a result of a pagt eventand it is
proabable that an outfidw of resources embodying econumic benefits will be required to settie the obligation and amount of the
obligation can be refiably estimatad. Provisions are not recognised for future opersting losses. :

2 Provisions are measured al the management's best estimate of the expenditure required 1o sefile-he present obligation at the
Balance sheel date. If the effect of the time value of money is material. provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows a1 a pre-tax rale thal reflects current market agsessments of the time value of maney and the risks specific to
the liability. Where discounting s used, the |ncrease in the provision due 1 the passage of ime is recognised as an interest
sxpense. '

Contingent liabilities

Contingent llabllities are disclosed when thers is a possinle obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
sonfirmed only by the occurrence or non-oecurrence of one ar more uncertain future svents nat wholly within the control of the
Company or a present otligation that arises from past averts whese il s either not probable that an outflow of rescurces will be
raguired to sette or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made »

Contingant Assels

A contingent asset |s disclosed. where an infiow of economic benefits is probable

246 Contributed equity

Equity sharas are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atirbutable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction: net of tax. from the proceeds

2.17 Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculaled by dividing the profit or loss sitributable 1o owners af the Company by the weighted

average number of equity shares oulstanding during the financial year The weighted average number of equity shares
e Guistanding during the period and for ail periods presented is adjusted for evenls, such as bonus shares, other than the

corversion of potential equity shares that nave changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding

change in resources '

Dilited earnings per share, adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share 16 take into account the

alter incame tax effact of interest and othar financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and Ihe weighted

average number of additional equity shares that wouid Rave been ouistanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential

equity shares

2.18 New standards/ amendments to existing standards issued but not yet adopted

Ind AS 115 Revanue from Contracls with Cusiomers
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs {MCA) has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 on
March 28, 2018 notfying Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

These ameridments are in accordance with the recent amendments made by Internatinnal Accounting Standards Board (IASB) —E
ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 which covers contracts for goods and services and Ind AS 11 which covers construction
contracts The new standard is based an the principle that revenue Is recognised when control of a goad or service fransfers to a \__

cuslomer — so the nation of control replaces the existing naotion of risks and rewards i W
it establishes & five-step model 10 account for revenus arising from contracts with customer Under Ind AS 115, revenue is

recognised at an amount that reflects ihe consideration to which an enfity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring

gobrds oF services 1o & customer. The Company 181N Ife process of analysing the impact of the new standard. This standard will

come into furce from accolnting pericd commenaing on or afler Agrll 61 2018.

There are no other standards, changes in standards and interpretations that are not in force up o reparting pericd that the Qk
Company expecis to have a matefial Impact arising from its application in its financial statements.

9 *Rounding of amounts
FA amaounts disclosed in the financal sialements and notes have been rounded off to the neares! lakhs as per the requirement of
\ ute Il unless otherwise stated

| estimates and judgements

The' preparation of financial stalements requires e use of accounting estimates. Management alse needs o

|u6,§amem in applying the Company's accounting policies. This note provides an averview of the areas that invalved a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, and of iems which are more likely o be materially adjusted due 1o astimates and
-assumptlions wming oui to be different than those onginaily assessed, The areas involving criical estimales or judgements are ﬁ
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a) Estimation of Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

The Company exercises judgement In maasuring and recogmsing provisions and the exposures to contingant liabilities which is
related to pending litigation or other dutstanding claims I 2 loss arising from these litigations and/or claims is probable and can
be reasonably estimated, the management record the amount of the estimated loss |f 3 |oss is reasonably possible, but hot
probabie, the management discioses the nature of the significant contingsncy and, i quamiﬁabie, the possible loss that could
result from the resolution of the matter. As additional information becomes avallable. the managament reassess any potential
iability related to these litigations and claims and may need 1o revise the estimates, Such revisions or ullimate resolution of these
matters could materially impact the results of operations. cash flows or financial statements of the campany. (Refer Note 25)

b) Estimation of current tax expense and deferred tax

The calculation of the Company’s tax charge necessatily involves a degree of eslimation and judgament in respect of ariam
items whose tax freatment cannot be finally determined until resolution has been reached with the relevant tax authdrity or. as
appropniate, through a formal legal process. The final resolution of some of these items may give rise to matenal adjustmant to
taxdble profitsflosses |Refer note 22).

Recognition of deferred tax assets! liabilities

The recognition of deferred tax assets/ liabilives is based upon whethier it 1s more likely than not that sufficient taxabile profits will
be avaliable in the future agairist which the reversal of temporary differences will be offset Tao determine the fulure taxable
profits, the managament considers the nature of the deferred tax assels, recent operating resulis, fulure markel growth,
foracasted eamings and future taxable income in the junsdictions inwhich the company operate (Refer Note 8).

c) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period or evan
earlier in case. circumsiances change such that the recorded value of an asset may not be recoverable: The estimate of useil|
iife requires significant managemenl judgment and requires assumplions thal can include: planned use of equipments, fulure
volume trends, revenue and expense growth rates and annual operating plans, and in addition, external factors sLich as changes
in macroeconomic trends which are developed in connection with fhe Company’s long-term strategic planning

dj Employee benafit plans

The Company s abligation on account of gratuity and compensated absences is determined based on actuanal valuations An
acluarial valuation involves making vatious assumptions that may differ from actual developmentain the future. These include
the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities invalved in the
valuation and ils long-term nature; these liabilites are highly sensilive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date

The parameter mos! subject o change is the discount rate In detarmining the appropriate discount rate, the managemen!
considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistant with the currencles of the post-employment benefit
obligation

The monrality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables Those mortality tables tend to change only al Intaneal in
response 1o dembgraphic changes. Future salary increases are based on expected future infiation lalai. Further datails about
gratuity abligations are given in note 304

%

™
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

; (Rs. in lakhs)
5 [INVESTMENTS (NON-CURRENT) As at As at As at
March 31, 2018| March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
investments in equity Instruments (fully paid up)
Unguoted
10 Shares in Gujrat Mercantile Credit Co Op Soc Ltd of Rs. 100 each o.01 0.01 0.01
investment in debt instruments
Unguoted
indira Vikas Patra 0.05 0.05 0.05
TOTAL 0.08 0.06 0.06
Note:
Agreegate amount of unquoted investments 0.06 0.06 0.068
Agreegate amount of impairment in the value of the Investments = = -
(Rs. in lakhs)
6 |LOANS (NON-CURRENT) As at As at| As at
March 31, 2018) March 31, 2017 April 01, 2018
(Unsecured, considerad gogd)
Sacurity deposils 1747 1747 1717
Olher Advances - 20.03 20.03
TOTAL 1717 37.20 37.20
(Rs. in lakhs)
7 |OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - s at As at As at
f March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017 April 01, 2018
Deposit with bank with maturity period of more than 12 months
- In fixed deposit accounts (.25 0.25% _
- Inmargin money deposit accounts 90 23 52 6B 4365
TOTAL 90.48 52.91 43.65
»
(Rs. in lakhs)
8 |DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 01, 2016
Deferred fax assels (Net) 207 527 (65.64)
TOTAL 22.07 5.27 (65.64)
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
Deferrad Tax Liability
Depreciation 22.36 37.59 64.40
Borrowing Cost 0.13 .81 1.24
Less : Deferred Tax Assots
Prowvision for gratuity 35.44 43.67
Provisian for bonus 51 -
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Refer note below) 22.07 5.27 (65.64)
Note: Deferred tax assets and deferred lax liability have been offset as they relate to same governing taxation laws
{Rs, in lakhs)
8A |MOVEMENT IN DEFERRED TAX (Charged)! (Charged)/
As at ’ (Charged)/ As at
ASSETS/LIABILITIES Credited to Profit Credited to
X April 01, 2016 and Lioés Credited to QCI Equi March 31, 2017
Deferrad Tax Liability
Depreciation 6440 (26.81) - - 37559
Borrowing Caost 1.24 (0.44) 0.81
Total Deferrod Tax Liability 65.64 (27.24) - - 38.40
Less | Deferred Tax Assets
Frovigion for gratuity - 43.21 0.46 - 43867
Provision for bonus = 5 = - .
Total Deferred Tax Assets A Tk OHaON - 4321 0.46 P 43.67
I
Not Deferred Tax Assets L5777 Nighes 70.45 0.46 5.27
o LN fs)
TR
\ S ¥ -
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(Rs. in lakhs)
8B |MOVEMENT IN DEFERRED TAX As at {Charged)/ Cha (Cha_rged)‘ _ Adiit
ASSETSILIABILITIES March 31, 2017| Crodited to Profit Creditedto oct | Croditedto | Bl
and Loss Equity
Deferrad Tax Liability
Depreciation 37.59 (15.24) 22,36
Barrowing Cost n.a1 (0.68) 0.13
Total Deferred Tax Liability 38.40 (15.91) - 22.49
Less : Deferred Tax Asseis
Provision for gratuity 4367 {1.73) (2.50} 3944
Provision for bonus - 511 - 511
Total Defarred Tax Assets 43.67 3.39 (2.50) - 44,56
Net Deferred Tax Assats 5.27 19.30 (2.50) - 22.07
(Rs. in lakhs)
9 |OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS As at As at As at
March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Capital Advances
Deposits with government authorities towards matters in litigation 6.01 6.01 11.81
Other Advances
TOTAL 6.01 6.01 11.81
(Rs. in lakhs)
10 [INVENTORIES As at As at As at|
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Raw materials 83095 723.54 65154
Work in progress 132.62 77.19 13378
Finishied Goods 405.00 44() 94 301,71
Traded Stock 502 1534 73.53
TOTAL 1,373.4% 1,257.01 1,160.56
(Rs. in lakhs)
11 |TRADE RECEIVABLES Askat As at As at
March 31, 2018| March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Unsecured - considered goad
Trade receivables 1.921.22 1.502.92 146184
Raceivables from relaled parties 4575 3.02 -
SUB- TOTAL 1,966.97 1,505.95 1,461.94
Less: Allowance for doubtiul debts r .
TOTAL 1,966.97 1,505.95 1,461.84
i (Rs. in lakhs)
12 |CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS As at As at As at
March 31, 2018] WMarch 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Cash and Cash equivalents.
Cash on hand 4.05 723 7.82
Bank Balances :
- In Current accounts {Refer note balow) 3320 33.33 17.88
- In Margin Money deposit maturing within 3 manth - - 7.52
TOTAL 37.34 40.56 33.23
Note:

I includes restricled cash amounting to Rs.10.17 Lakhs (March 31, 2017 Rs. 5.36 Lakhs and Aprit 1, 2016 - Rs 3.36 Lakhs) towards unciaimed dividend

(Rs. in lakhs)
13 |LOANS (CURRENT) As at As at As at|
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loan to employees 2.74 10.26 1654
TOTAL 2.74 10.26 16.54
Pd ’% (Rs. in akhs)
14 |OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 2 N o As at As at Asat
=% o s March 31, 2018| March 31, 2017  April 01, 2016
{Unsequred, considered good unless piherwise siated) ‘O‘
Deposis with government authorifie tolwfards mattars n litigatioh .. ] ¥ ) 58.32 5821 7043
Pre-paid experise T . , = | 4 / 436 4.13 2:22
Nes @00 & / OTAL|, — 62.69 62.24 7265
5 7 " { "-f,- T 5 = ( *-.:‘_ _—
A |

Uy
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{Rs. in lakhs)
15 [SHARE CAPITAL Ao at As at Kotk
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprit 01, 2016
Authorised
£.000.000 (March 31, 2017: 6,000,000 and 1 01. 2016 8, X sh fRs.
o (March 31, 2 and Apnl 01, 2016: 8,000,000) equity shares of Rs 600.00 60000 500.00
600.00 600.00 £500.00
Issued
0 : A .
?00112:3}? (March 31, 2017¢ 5.615.400 and April 01, 2016 015 400) equity shares of Rs. 501.54 501 54 501 54
Subscribed and paid-up
0154 - 5,015, ol 150154 i
?[}Tgaghu (March 31. 2017: 5,015.400 and April 01, 2016: 5.015.400) equity shares of Rs 501 54 50154 501 54
TOTAL 501.54 501.54 501.54
a) Recongciliation of the number of shares - Equity Sharss
(Rs. in takhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Numberut Amount NE{““’ - Amount Nusmborof Amount
L - Shares S Shares
vg:'lfmce stiebegunnchtie 50,15 50154 50.15 50154 50.15 50154
Balance at the end of the year 50.15 501,54 5015 501.54 50.15 501.54

b

<)

d)

Rights, preferences and restrictions atlached to equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares Having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Fach sharehslder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the
event of liquidation the equity shareholders arz eligible lo receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amount, in

proportion to their shareholding

Details of shareholder holding more than of 5% of the agaregate shares in the company

Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 - Ag at April 01, 2016
No. of Shares o . No. of Shares N No. of Shares
held % of Holding held % of Holding held % of Holding
Mahendra A Turakhia 985 19.65% 9.85 19 65% 11.31 22.55%
Kishare A Turakhia 992 19.77% a.92 19.77% 11.22 22.38%
Rajesh A Turakhia 983 19.60% 9.83 19.60% 11.57 23.07%
Suneeta Chemicais Frivate 0.00% - 0.00% 303 6.03%
Limited

TOTAL 29.60 §9.02% 29.60 59.02% 37.13 74.03%
Thete are no shares allotted either as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or under any contract without payment received in cash during 5 years

imimediately preceding March 31, 2018

{Rs. in lakhs)
16 |BORROWINGS - NON-CURRENT As at| As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2018
Secured:
Term Loan:
From Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation (Refer note below) 26 66 4440 2.0
Less: Current maturities of long term debt 18.00 18.00 18.00
{Repayable in 2_0 quarterly equal instaliment of Rs. 4.5 Lakh each starting from Gt 2044, 8.66 26.40 44,01
Rate of interest is 15.25% p.a.)
From Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation (Refer note below T2.45 102,63 133.06
l.ess: Current maturities of long term debt 30.00 30.00 30.00
{Rapath}e in 20 quanerly squal nstallment of Rs. 7.5 Lakh each starting from Ocl 2015, 42.45 7263 103.08
Rate of interest is 15.25% p.a.)
Vehicle Loan: £ \
From Barks A e\ 7.79 4.48 10.25
Less: Current maturifies of long fefavdebt: 2 269 448 577
(Repayable in 36 monihly equalfinstalimernis) A / 5.10 - 4.48
TOTAL 56,22




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Details of securities
1. First charge over the Fixed Assets by way of equitable mortagage of Land & Building and hypothecation of Plant & Machinery (existing & future) of the
company
2. Land (leasehold) admeasuring 3251,58 sq. mirs. Situated at Plot no. B-6 & B-7, Sector -C, Industrial Area. Sanwer Road. Distt. Indore.
3, Charge on additional securities worth Rs.118.681 Lakhs in the form of shares already pledged with the Corporation
4. Personal Guarantee of 3 Directors of the Company

There is no default in repayment of Loan Instaliment and interest thereon.

17 |GOVERNMENT GRANTS As at As at
March 31, 2018| March 31, 2017
Opening Balance 22,61 27.48
Grants during the year = :
Less: Released to profit arid loss account (22:51) (4.97)
Closing Balance - 22.51
17A As at As at| As at
March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Currani portion 22.51 497
Non-currant portion 22 51
(Rs. in lakhs)
18 |EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS - NON-CURRENT As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
+  |Provision for employee benefits (Rafer note no. 20A): .
Provision for gratuity 19.47 87 52 10116
TOTAL 19.47 87.52 101.16
(Rs. in lakhs)
19 |BORROWINGS - CURRENT As at As at As at
- March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Secured. ) »
‘Working Capital ioan from Bank (Refer note below) 461.64 522.65 181.68
Unsecured: = - -
Term Irom Madhya Pradesh Financial Corparation = = 100.00
(Repayabie in 8 Monthly Instaliment of Rs 12.50 lakhs starting from August 2016)
TOTAL 461.84 522.65 281.68
Details of securities
1. Exclusive charge on current assets and movable fixed assets
2. Exclusive charge on cornmercial property located at office no. 1 (1A and 1B), ground floor, Kapadia Chambers, Mumbai 400020
3. Parsonal Guarantee of 3 Directore of the Company
{Rs. In lakhs)
20 |TRADE PAYABLES As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
a) total outstanding dues of micro enterpnsas and small enterprises (Refer note below) = - =
b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises and
dues lo related parties 918.31 560.97 B24.85
c) total outstanding duss 1o related parlies 0.00 - -
TOTAL 918.31 563.97 B24.85

Note:
The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ans
hence disclosure relaling lo amount unpaid at the year end together with interest paid / payabile under the Act have not been given,

(Rs. in lakhs)
21 |OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at As at As at
March 31, 2018| WMarch 31, 2017 April 01, 2018
Curren! maturities of long lerm debt 50.69 52.48 53.77
Salaries payahle 1.21 1.04 0.88
Provision for Banus 18.56 10.61 7.92
Dividend distribution tax 1021 - -
Unclaimed dividand A 10.17 5.36 336
e =" TOTAL| 90.84 69.49 §5.93
[
\ (3
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(Rs. in lakhs)
22 |INCOME TAX LIABILITIES (CURRENT) As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Provision for Income tax (Net of advance tax and Tax deducled at Source of Rs. 265.53 44.15 11076 43.62
lakhs, March 31, 2017: Rs. Nil, April 01, 2018: Rs. 1,049.97 takhs) 4 *
TOTAL 4415 110.76 43.62
Movement in provision for income tax
Opening balancs 110.76 4362
Less: Currend tax payable Tor the year 170.81 251.07
Add: Taxes Paid / (Refunded) (237.22) {183.93)
Closing balance 44.15 110.76
[Rs. in lakhs)
i Year ended Year ended
22N TAX EXPENSE March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Current Tax ;
Current Tax on Profits for the Year 17061 251.07
Total Current Tax Expense 170.61 251.07
Deferred Tax :
Decreasel(Increase) in Deferred Tax Assels (3.39) (43.21)
(Decrease)increase in Deferred Tax Liabilities (15.91) (27.24)
Total Deferred Tax Expense/(Benefit) (18.30) (70.45)
Income Tax Expense 151.31 180.62
Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by statutory tax rate
Frofit for the year 518.67 501.59
Rate of tax 27.55% 33.06%
Tax Expense at Applicable Tax Rate 14291 165.59
Tax Rate Difference 1.01 -
CSR Expenses _ 1.35 -
Interest on delayed payment of TDS and advance tax 2.94 8.08
Others 3.10 695
Income Tax Expense 151.31 180.62
(Rs. in lakhs)
23 [EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS - CURRENT As at| As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Provisian for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity 123.69 44 .58 11.24
TOTAL 123.69 44,56 11.24
{Rs. in lakhs)
24 |OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As at As at As at
March 31, 2018| March 31,2017  April 01, 2016
Advances from customers
Statutory dues (including provident fund and tax deducted at source) 35.77 669 1093
Others
TOTAL 35.77 6.69 10.93
(Rs. in lakhs)
25 |CONTINGENT LIABILITIES As at As at As at
" March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Clanm against the Company nol acknowledaed as debls
a) Demand contested by the Cormpany
- Sales tax 9572 83.24 103.81
- Excise duty 471 4.7 471
- Income tax 14.03 14.03 14.03
b) Letter of Credit
- Domestic letier of oredit 7.30 12.00 61.19
- Buyers credit 8727 16 .44 34 42
- Documents at site A B—'——-s—ﬁ" A - 18.98 67.34
/ tr =~ o '\: (f
. A WO . \ \ Y
A i, { - ~
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(Rs. in lakhs)
26 |[REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Sale of Product (Inciuding excise duty)
Finished Goods
- Bulk Drug & Intermediate 3,837.12 3,644 .68
Stock in trade
- Bulk Drug & Intermediate 169.84 119,45
- Formulations « 113.62 138.32
Total sale of products 4,120.58 3,902.45
Other operating revenue
-DEPB Licence 145.90 219.01
- Others 0.45 1.86
Total other operating income 146.34 220.87
TOTAL 4.266.92 4,123.32
(Rs. in lakhs)
27 |OTHER INCOME Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cosl 3.69 4.41
Wind Mill 181 145
Commission Received 1.43 -
) TOTAL 7.23 5.87
(Rs. in lakhs)
28 [COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED Year ended Year ended
“ March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Raw maierial consumed
Opening inventory 72354 85153
Add: Purchases 2,496 31 0.02
Less: Closing inventory 830.95 723.54
Cost of raw material consumed during the year 2,388.90 2,215.99
Packing material consumed
Opening inventory - -
Add: Purchases 4 13.16 11.30
Less: Closing inventory = -
Cost of packing material consumed during the year 13 16 11.30
TOTAL 2.402.08 2,227.30
(Rs. in lakhs)
29 |CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND Year ended Year ended
STOCK IN TRADE March 31,2018| March 31,2017
({Increase) / Decrease in stocks
Stock at the end of the year
-~ |Finished goods 405.00 440,94
Work in progress 132.52 77.18
Stock in trade 5.02 1534
TOTAL A 542.53 533.48
Less. Stock at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 44004 30171
Work in progress 77.19 133,78
Stock in trade 15.34 73.53
TOTAL B 533.48 509.02
(Increase) / Decrease in stocks (B-A) (9.05) (24.46)
(Rs. In lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
30 |[EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES _March 31,2018] _ March 31,2017
Salaries, wages and bonus 364 27 299.87
Contribution to provident and other funds
Provident fund [Refer note no. 30A(i)] 10.16 10.27
Gratuity [Refer note no. 30A(it)] 20.14 18.28
ESIC 4.30 37 /
Staff welfare expenses 10.32 9.98
409.19 34210 ==
{




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

30A
i

ii

-

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS:
Defined-coniribution plans

The Company makes contribution 1@ provident fund under the provision of the Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952 and to superannuation fund for the qualifying employees as per the Company's policy

{Rs. in lakhs}
Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Year ended Year ended
i March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Provident fund 10.16 10.27

Defined-Benefits Plans

The company provides for gratuity. a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a
lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement, death, Incapacitation or termination of employment, as per the
company's policy Vesting occurs on completion of & continuous years of service as per Indian law. However, no vesting
condition applies in case of death. The gratuity payable 1o employees is based on the employee's service and |ast drawn salary
al the ime of leaving the services of the Company. The gratuity plan is an unfunded plan

Profit & Loss account expenses: (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018| March 31,2017
Currant Service Cost 10:23 928
Past service Cost 2 -
Interest on defined benefit obligation/(asset) (netf) 9.91 8.99
Total expenses charged 20.14 18.28
Amount recorded in other comprehensive income: (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Opening balance recordad in OCI
Remeasurement during the period due to:

(Gain )/loss from change iny financial assumptions - 3.18
{Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions - -
Experience {gains)/iosses % (9.08) (1.79)
Actuarial (gains)losses on plan assels - -
Total amount recognised in OCI (9.06) 1.39
Present value of defined benefit obligation: (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity (Funded Plan)
As at As at
March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 132.08 112.41
Current service cost 10.23 929
Past service cost . =
Interest on defined benefit obligation 9.91 8.99
Remeasurement due to:
(Gain )loss from change in financial assumptions - 318
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions = -
Expernence {gains)/losses (2.08) (1.79)
Benefit paid - -
Balance at the close of the year 143.16 132.08
Fair value of plan assets: {Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

" |Balance at the beginning of the year

Confributions by employer

Interest income

Benefite paid

Actuarial gains/(losses) on plan assets
Balance at the close of the year

Assets and Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at As at
5 SHADN March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017|  April 01. 2016
Present value of obligations > = & 143.15 132 08 112.40
Fair value of plan assets Ag) =y (8 - - -
Deficit of funded plan [ N \ | _143.15 132.08 112.40
oo L
- i i |
Nor-current (Note 18) {l ‘_\ ' : 19.47 87.52 101.16
Current P A, # 12360 44 56 1124
L 3 C F ; .

-
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iv

-

v

)

-~

Major Category of Plan Assets as a % of total Plan Assets:

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
Government of India securities 0 00% 0.00% 0.00%
Corporate bonds 0.00% 0.00% 0 00%
Insurance managed fund 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Others 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
. 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Actuarial Assumptions:
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017 April 01, 20186
Discount rate 7.50% 7.50% 8.00%
Salary Growth rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

The discount rates reflects the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the
estimated term of the obligations

The estimates of future saiary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes inte account, inflation, seniority, promotions
and other relevant factors such as demand and supply In the employment market.

The expected rate of return of plan assets is the Company's expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on
Invesiments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

Sensitivity Analysis
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions by 1% is.
Particulars impact on defined benefit obligation
) Increase in assumptions Decrease in assumptions
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Discount rate -1.70% -4.60% 2.00% 5.60%
Salary growth rate 2.30% 5.20% -2.60% -4.70%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while Holding all other assumiptions constant. In
practice. this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of
the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present valug of the defined benefit
obligation caleulated with the projected unit credit method al the end of the reporting period) has been applied which has been
used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the Balance Sheet.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

)
Expected Contribution to the Fund in the next year: {Rs, in lakhs)
. As at As at As at

=]
ety March 31, 2018 _March 31, 2017| _March 31, 2016
Gratuity 71.58 66,03 56.02

Risk Exposure

The Gratuity scheme is a final salary Defined Benefit Plan that provides for a lump sum payment made on exit either by way of
retirement. death, disability or voluntary withdrawal The benefits are defined on the basis of final salary and the period of
service and paid as lump sum at exit. The nsks commonly affecting the defined benefit plan are expected {o be:

Demographic Risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality,
withdrawal. disahility and retirement. The affect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and
depends upon the combination of salary increase. discount rate and vesting criteria It is impariant not to overstate withdrawals
because in the financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per year as campared to a

Salary Inflation Risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation

Interest-Rate Risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields
fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase

Defined Benefit Liability and Employer Contributions

The company considers that the contribution rates set at the last valuation date are sufficient to eliminate the deficit over the
agreed period and that regular contributions, which are based on service costs, will nal increase significantly,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit abligation is 6.59 years (2017 - 12.13 years). The expected maturity
analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as follows

Maturity Analysis of the Projected Benefit Obligations - Gratuity (Undiscounted) \ S
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018| March 31, 2017
1st Following Year 12369 44 58
2nd Following Year 2.34 7182
3rd Follewing Year 289 "1 i
4th Following Year 048 1872 s
5th following: year 0.84 280
Sum of &th to 10th Following Year 857 | A 51.14
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(Rs. in lakhs)

31 |FINANCE COSTS Year ended Year ended

March 31,2018|  March 31,2017
Interest on short term borrowings 2437 402
Interest on long term borrowings 18.85 34.33
Other finance cost 10.41 12.01
TOTAL 53.73 50.36

(Rs. in lakhs)

32 |DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES Year ended Year ended

March 31,2018) March 31,2017

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 144,72 126.37

Transfer from deferred income - government grant (22.51) (4.97)
TOTAL 122.21 121.39

(Rs. in lakhs)

33 |OTHER EXPENSES Year ended Year ended

__March 31,2018| March 31,2017
Consumables 7.35 7.04
Repairs to building 3286 17.68
Security Service 703 7.59
Quality control expenses 6.10 538
Other operating expenses 33,51 2001
Commission & Brokerage 15.49 1280
Advertisement and publicity expenses . 245 1.61
Outward Cartage.Hamali & Crain Charges 10.25 8.25
Freight, handling and other charges 29.35 2667
Processing Charges 47 12 105.34
Legal and professional fees 13.85 706
Consolidation charges 111 1.02
Conveyanca 244 164
Courer Charges 8.40 947
Discount. Kasar & Bad.Debts 15.10 15.11
Export Clearing Charges 2 6.47 9.75
Exibition Expenses 7.45 573
Fees & Subscription 484 T.32
Freight Qutward 8.56 7.58
Miscellaneous Expenses 9.97 543
Printing & Stationary 4.40 388
Rent 10.63 6.54
Telephone Expesnses & Charges 2.84 2.97
Travelling Expenses 20.12 18.41

Wareshousing Charges 0.08 -

- |Other Administrative Expenses 2479 17.20
Duties and taxes 2542 10232
Directors fees 0.20 028
Legal And Professional Charges 7.79 5.31
Corporate social responsibility 980 -
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translations 583 017
Paymenl {o auditors

As auditor
Audit fees {Including limited review) 210 210
Tax audil fees 030 0.20
. TOTAL 354.44 442.48
e 7%
fi o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

11 SEGMENT INFORMATION

Tt Company's chiel cieratlnyg decision maker {CODM) has oantfied one fusiiess segmant vz Manutachirng and Trsding of Buik Drug and intermadiate. Them & ro
other ragortabile segisnl
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION (A= In lakhs)
PARTICULARS Year endad March 31, 2018 Year onded March 31, 2017
c""“""m';’h"“‘" ki Foroigh countries Country of domicile: (India) Forsign countries
[ Rermnue from Evtemnal Custoriess RECED 14074 EEILEL 500 8 |

The Compary doss nat hold any nor-curment assels in foregt) countries
Thidire fire o ndividual customers of 2 paricutdr group coninbuting to mare (raf 10%, of eevenue

35 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

353 Names of the related parties and nature of relationship:

I} Entarmrises aver Whilch MMP axercise sarificant imiuencs
- Turzkhia Brothars:
- Irvechem Laborptones
Synodrug & |itermedates
- Suneeia Chemicats
- Gepe Blolpch Privale Limited
- Pammount Digasios:

i} Key Manaogsment Fersanis
- Manhendrs A Turshknie
- Kistiore A Turakma
- Rageh A Turakhie
{liy Relativas of Key Mansgement Persannel
<Al K Turakhe -
« Dievana B Turakiia
« 7 -Amisha M Turskhia
= Pallaw M Twakhia
36h G wsation of key gerial pers: ] (R lh fakhe)
Related Farties Year ended| Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Bhonsem enpoyes benelts to CEQ i Whaia Timo Tirscior #2H N a2 90
| Directors’ mitmg fegs io independant dicints = 0B o028
Total #8310 ‘83,18

Koy Management Perscnnsl Compensation
Gram:rtv s comipilitad for all the ermployess in Sgregeta, s SMmounts ralantiy 10 the Koy Managerial Peesanngl cannot g iidvedusally siEnted

35¢ Datails of Transactions with related Parties:

{Rs. In lakhs)
|Panticuiars Year endod Year ended|
. March 31,2018 March 312017
Sales )
Turakbils Brottiere 068 180
Swhindrug & Insrrnpdiatis 3442 e
Sunesia Chemisals 7.85
Purchases
Turakiia Brolhers 027
Sviiodiug A Infermadites a8 1426
Slinests Charmcais 089
Gare Bigtesh Privits Limfed - 44T
Renl
Turskiia Srothers 240 240
A W Tursikila 240 240
Testinag Charnes
rvegiem Laboraianis A.485 34
|Processing Charmes
Symadnid & nlemeadiaas ez q415
SLingsts Chamicals: A4 7167
Salary
At ¥ Turskhia 12.00 200
Devang R Turakhia 12,00 1200
|Aeristis 1 Tusabhia 800 500
351 Detalls of nding with d Parties: {Ra. In lakhs
Related Parties As &t As at As it "ﬁ
March 31, 2018 March 34, 2017 April 01, 2018 \
Trade Revelvatles ._\"
- fnwecharm Liboratories a4l - N,
Suneeta Chemicisl 4498 302 - A
-iGane Siotech Peniate Limited L _ 0.2T -
TOTAL A5.75 302
Trade Payabies
- Synodrig & Infenmediass:
TOTAL B =

Terms and conditions:
Al ihe trariactigns with the nslated parmes dupng the vear afe bissed o1 e
Al putstanding batences ars unsecured and repayabie v o=h

parties \ﬂ
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36 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

{iFinancial Instruments by category
Thare are no financal sssetslakbites fhal sm messursd al tair valus thorugh giter comiprshensive incoma. Categiry wise braak Up of fisatcial aseisliatiliies measured Al
amortisad cos! and fer vidue through statement of profie and loss accaur st given below. '
{Rs inlakhs)
Particulors Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Apni 01, 2016

g FupL| Amorised cont FUPL| Amoniesd Cont FVPL
Fimincial Assets |
Imesimets a.05 no 0.05 (e]c]] 0,08 om
Secunty depasits |Level 3} 1717 = 1787 - 1717 .
Cither Atvances - . 20,08 - 0
Depos.li ity ek, &g an - Ee 43865
Trade racetycblce 1 966 OF - 1505585 - 1,461 04
Cant and canh oaiivalgnts 37,34 - 4058 . 3323
Loans o empl 274 . 10.26 . 16.58 -
| Total Financial Assets Z114.78 0.01 1,646,383 0.01 1,592.61 0.01
Financial Liabilities )
Botmowsigs 517 86 - a2168 - 43122
Trada payables #1801 - BReT - 824 85
(s current fiomncisl [ 084 - B 48 - 65,08 .
Total Financia! Liabilities 1.521.01 . 1,256.16 - 1,324.02 -
{1} Fair value hlerarchy
This séction emliing the judgements and estimates made m ining i fair values of the financial mstruments that am (a) recogmsaes snd measared at tair vajus and (1)

iEasured 1 amdintissa cost and tor wiveh tair vahies are discloset in the dnancal statements To prowide an mdeation st he reliandity of the inputs used n detemmming
fair valug. this Company Fass classiad Its fefancial insiniments s the U ee leveis presciibed wrider the scgowming siandard An explanation of sach ieval & 55 foflows

Level 1 Level | hisrarchy mehedes financial msimumants measursd ssing o, oted prees.

Levet 2: Tha fair vaiue of fimancial Instrurmiaiis el Bre not bedad n e sche nsiel i des ied usirig valustion lechnlguss which mizxliniss the L2 of obearabile marke
aatg and rely 35 it Bs possble on anity-spaciic estimates If all skanifica inpits required o fale valoe 3h Instrurtatit ars chsenaible B0 Instiimend i incutded in level 9

Level 3 i ofie or mare ol the SignificAm inplts is not sasen o apsenvatle Tamket datm e pairument (s inollided in isvel 3
. iii} Fair value of financial assets and liabliliies measured at amomised cost -

The camying amaunts of Invesimearts deposits with bankn and inleres’ Mere on, Wade renavablos: cash ang cash s s loans to iayias, b iirgs  trade
payaties and other currant tnancal fatiihes are considarad fo be e same as ther far values due-to tHer shortterm nature

The talr values of sacurlly deposits and othi sdvancas are bizsad on dlscounted cash flows. Ty are daseiied aa teval 3 tall values [ ine falr value Hierarchy due 1o the
ise EUNpbseVBe iNpuls including own credi risk Falr vnlue of ftie security depodil snd ottier advances are considarsd 1o be the same as il crming vals

37 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Thie Campany's activites axpose || 1b a Vatlely of Tisancial Hsks oredd nsl, bijuidity fisk and matket fiske The Company's fotus is 10 foreson (he unpremaahluly af firmil
Irarkets and seal to mininize potertial adverse affects dn its finantisl perlommance. This market risk to the Compary s toreion dachange sk il nleest rats Thes
Company's exposure to.credi rsk @ afiuenced mainiy by He individual cialaciesstic of each customist snd

374 CREDIT RISK

Credit riek compnaes of direct ask of dafault, thi: nsk of detonoration of orsdiwoittiness ss vl ss coticadiration risks. |t mairtly arses from trede recelyaiies. cash, any cash
equivalents |wecluding cash on hand) snd tank deposis.

(i} Cradit risk managament

#) Trade receivables

The carmyng amaount of Irade recervabies rapresent the maximium oredit exposure net of grivision for iMpairment The imarimum expbsim 1o edi gk was #s 1,061,558
takhs as.of March 31 2018 ( March:31. 2017 Rs 1.505.65 laktis'and Apiil 1 20186 1 R51 481.95 lakhs]

Trade IECEVADIGS Gre d8rve oM Ievanue sarmad Itom custoinirs. Cradil risk for rade reosivible 1 managed by the compaiy through credll spprovale, estabilehing cradit

- Jimits and: penodic MRONGNNE oF N8 craditwoerthiness of IS customars i which hi compatry grants crait Wmms in' e ribimral coulss of busingss The Company's credit
paod garerly rEnges from 80120 days
Thie combany does not have & high concentrition of crel riak to a smge custamer Sitgle largest cusiomar have the (olal exposure n reoelvalies s 67 53 lawfs as of
Miatet 39, 2018 (March 31, 2017 Ra 68 11 Bkhe and Apn 1, 2018 Re 6041 Lakdis)
A% PRI Simpiifiid 1, 1FIE COMPaNY USHs 3 P | it e oo ha expsctad oredil i0ss allowarca T trade recaivables The provision mittis lkas lvto acehun
# contiruing sredi evaiation of company's customers fmancial condman. #Na of rads aocounts ractivabie and e company's histofical 058 experdirice. Tha ciriatly
defines detaull s an event anen thers is no teasonatle expectation of recovery The company has nat made any pravssian tar loss allowsnce in any of the years presentsg
Trade recolvables are wiiltes) offwhish st Is no le avpest of ¥
b) Cash & cauh equivalent and bank deposits
Catdll gk on cash ana cash gkl ani bk deposits 15 gemitally low a3 thy sud deparlls have bean made with banks naving good mputation, good past rack recard
ana hiah quslity cred rating and company alss reviews i creditworthiness of) 30 on-auing bass

. c) Cther financlal assats
Creait sk on other inanoat assais is genamally considared 10 be low
378 MARKET RISK

(i} Foreign currency risk
Foregn exchange nsk anses-on finanaial e g o i@ cUmenay el s ol e fubclipnal currency of tha entity and that are mionetary in riature THé

Company i exposad 10 foraign exchange fisk mamnly ansing from Trade Payables dencminaed in United States Doliar [ USD(| and Eurspean Urick Cursakicy EURDY) and
Trarte recanabies i Liniled States Dollar (USD)

(&) Foreian currency risk exposure;
The Company has riol entgiea Into any dervabve transaalions durlig the yesr Gnd nere wers no sanvalve ranssctions outstanding 35 on Mareh 31 7018
a2 R S;.Lq Compianys expesure o forsign cumenay (isk al the ond of the repering pesod ate @s follows

A% ot March 31, 2018 As =t March 31, 2017 i As at April 01, 2016
oy Amount ;""’;gy :mv, A - ¥ cm Amoisnt m i m
Amount Amount Amount
12867 | USD 186 V47 68 S0 308 17081 UsD 267
" izdes | usp 150 148 4z ush 299 17139 UsD 248
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() Sensiivity:
Tha sensmvty of profil or loss to chariges in ihe exchange ratis anses maily from foneidn curenay denaminated financisl instriments is a5 follows
(R=. I lakhs)
PARTICULARS
Impact on Profit after Tax positive/{negetive)
~ Year ended Year endod
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
USD - Sensitivity
RS AUSD -ncreass by O 32% (March 31, 2017 2.25%) 002 111
ReAUSDE -Dacreasa by, 0.32% (March 51, 2017, 225%) (0.02) (111
iHelding al| ather varables constant
(i) Interest rate exposurs
Tha expesund of the company's boreaing to irtomst rmts chengss al the and of tha teporting poliod are as Bllows
(R=_ In fakhs,
PARTICULARS As ot Asal As at|
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2047 April 01, 2018
Varable rete bonownigs 46164 62265 781,68
Fizad rmte borrowings il 8403 5156
Total borrowings 517.86 52168 43024
An analysts by matunbes s pravided in Note 33(C) liguidty rsi ceipw
Rs. In lakhs)
PARTICULARS | impact on Profit alter Tax pnﬂﬂn;{ngli!u}
' Year ented Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Irierast rate - increass by 50 bass points {(2314) {261}
\itares] a - gecreass by 50 bosis points 23 261

F7CLIQUIDITY RISK

Lantidity nsk s the fink that e Compariy will Hot be abla tb maet it financial obligations 3¢ thsy bacoms dus The Campany manages Huuidity sk by maintaining adequie

resarves, Hankng ta and ressve
ety he matoty profiles of inancial assats and kabibes

Tha igquiany nsk. s mareged by means of the ullimate parest comparty's | iglidity ded Finanial indebtedrissy Managerent
sufficient net funds to meel the Gampany's inanoat cornmmitirarits with mmmal aiditenal cast Oneof the main ligiuitdiry micini
PrEeLtion, wsing & minivium projection penod of 17 monhs from the bencrmark date

{1} Financing amangements

g faciities (compasing the undrawnh barrawing faciliies below), by continldusly montorisg forecast ang achial c2sh fows and

licy, which aims to ensum e avalability of
madstirmiont ngruments is ik cash fliw

The Company has undrawn bomowing tacities of Rs 94.24 lakhs-as at March 31, 2018 (Rs. 78 41 3hhs as at Marcti 31 2017 and Rs 30300 khs as 2l Apd 01 2018
which = recewable on yesrly basis by mutual consent. Lindrewn credn faciines campnsas-of fund bassd:and non-und bassd

(H) Maturities of financial llabilities

Thi faliaing lable shows the matutily inalysis of the companres financsl it Based on he cantractunlly agreed undiscounted cash fows as al the Balanne Sheal date

) {Rs. in lnkhs)
; - Less than 6 & manths
CONTRACT RITIES OF F 14| BILITIES Above
| UAL MATUY INANCLAL LiA months to ) year 1 Year Total
March 31, 2018
Borrowings 4h1 64 S22 S517es
Trade Gayatles 21831 ARk ]
Ot firtaricial lakdites 6580 25 90 84
Total Liabilities 1,445 48 2634 56.22 1,527.01
(Rs. In takhs)
CONTRACTUAL MATURITIES OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES Less than § t‘:;’;": Above't Year Toial
March al, 2017
Bormuwings 52265 98.03 B21:68
Trade rayahles 55387 wmaar
Cithies financssl lahiltias 41 26 824 65 40
Total Liabilities | 1,12?.!! 26.24 299.03 1,256.15
(Rs. in lakia)
j Less than 6 & months
CONTRACTUAL MATURITIES OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES monttis t01 year Above | Year TFolnl
April 1,2016

Bomowings 20684 7500 151 .58 #3304
Tiacle paysties w24 85 BZa.g3
Ot Bifiancial Habjiitbes _ 38 (4 26,44 6553
Talal Liabilitles 1,070.57 10189 i51.56 1,374.02
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

structure of the Company, management can make. or may propose to the stockholders when their approval is required, adjustments to the
amount of dividends paid to stockholders. return capital to stockholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce, for example, debt.

The Company considers total equity reported in the financial statements to be managed as part of capital
The Company does ot have any borrowing which is subject lo the capital requirements.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars

Year ended Year ended

March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Profit after tax (Rs. in lakhs) 367.36 32097
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for basic / diluted EPS (1n lakhs) 5015 5015
Nominai value per share (In Rs ) 10.00 10.00
Basic / diluted earning per Share {InRs ) 7.32 G40

LEASES
As a lessee: Operating lease

The Company has operating leases for land and premises. Most of the leases are renewable for furtfier period on mutually agreeabie terms.

{Rs. in lakhs)
With respect to all operating leases: Year ended Year ended
- . March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year 10.63 6.54
EXPENDITURE TOWARDS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(Rs. in iakhs)
With respect to all operating leases: Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018| March 31,2017
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the vear 965 7.97
Amount spent during the year on:
i) Construction / acquisition of assat - -
i) On purposes other than (I} above 9.80 -
Total
Detalls of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the peried from 8th November. 2016 to 30th December, 2016
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars SBNs Other Notes Total
Closing cash in hand as on November 08 2016 1.80 1141 1321
(+) Permittad recaipts - 3.99 399
{-) Permitted payments {1.80) (3.89) (5.69)
(-yAmount deposited in Banks - - -
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 11.50 11.50

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS:

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS The Company’s opening Ind AS Balance Sheet was

prepared as at April 1, 2016 ie. the Company's date of transition to Ind AS. In preparing the

Opening Balance Sheet,

the Company has

applied the mandatory exceptions and certain optional exemptions from full retrospective application of Ind AS in accordance with the

guidance in Ind AS 107 First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards'

This note explains the principal adjustments
opening Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2016 and in the financial statements for tha year ended March 31, 2017

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed

made by the Company in restaling its previous GAAFP financial statements to Ind AS. in the

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP 1o

Ind AS
A1 Ind AS optional exemptions

Deemed cost:

Xal

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property. plant and equipment as recognised In

tne financial statements as at the
date of transition. Accordingly. the Company has elect
value.

A.2 Ind AS mandatory exceptions
Estimates ) Ve

On an assessment of the sstimates made u 1er' previous GAAP the Comjpany has congluded thal there w.
estimates under Ind AS except where estimatds Were required by Ind AS and not required by previous G
were different 3 ; f

\ ¢ ) J
The remaining mandatary exceptions either do nd{\’z\;pbly or are not relevant to the Cwy.

1

Ny n
-

date of transition to' Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and (se that as its deemed cost as at the
€ all of its property. plant and equipment t their previous GAAP carrying

no necessity to revisa the
the-basis of measure

Z. 1y
AN T
&
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Reconciliation Between Previous GAAP and Ind AS

i} Recongiliation of equity as at April 01, 2016 and March 31, 2017, as reported in accordance with Previous GAAP to equity in accordance
with Ind AS is given below :

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Total Equity
Qpening Balance as on April 01, 2016 as per Previous GAAP 208879
Addl(Less) : Adjustment for Ind AS

- Proposed Dividend (including dividend distribution tax) €0.35

- Borrowing cost 375

- Tax impact on borrowing cost (1.24)

- Government grant amount reclassed to deferred incoms (27.48)
Opening Balance as on April 01, 2018 as per Ind AS 2,124.19
Balance as on March 31, 2017 as per Previous GAAP 2 344 36
Addl/(Less) : Adjustment for Ind AS

- Proposed Dividend (including dividend distribution tax) 60.38

- Borrowing cost 244

- Tax impact on borrowing cost (0:81)

- Government grant amount reciassed to deferred income (22.51)
Balance as on March 31, 2017 as per ind AS 2,383.85

il) The reconciliation of net profit / {loss) for the year ended March 31, 2017 reported in accordance with Indian GAAP to total comprehensive
income in accordance with Ind AS is given below:

; 1 (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars March 312017
Net Profit / (Loss) for the period as per Previous GAAF 320.92
Add/(Less) : Adjustment for Ind AS
a) on account of reclassification of actuarial loss, arising in respect of defined benefit plans {1.39)
) on account of borrowing cost {1.32)
©) on account of tax impact on above 0.89
Total {1.81)
Net Profit / (Loss) for the period as per Ind AS 319.11
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) :
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of tax)

- on account of reclassification of actuarial loss, arising In respect of defined benefit plans 0.93
Tt_:_t‘al comprehensive income for the year 320.04
iiiy Adjustments to Statement of Cash flows
There were no matenal differences between the statement of cash flows presented under Ind AS ans the previous GAAP t :q

RECONCILIATION NOTES: \\

1. Re-measurement of defined benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest
expense on the net defined benefit liability are racognised in other comprehensive income (net of tax) instead of statement of profit and loss
Under the previous GAAP. these re-measurements were forming part of the statement of profit and loss for the year. As a result of this change,
the profits for the year ended March 31, 2017 increased by Rs. 0.88 Iakhs (net of tax of 0 46 lakhs), There is no impact on the total equity as at

March 31, 2017
P

2. Borrowing cost "ﬂu
\
As required under the IND AS 109 iransactions cosis incurred towards origination of borrowings have been deducted from the carrying amount of
borrowings on initial recognition. These costs are recegnised in the profit and loss over the tenure of the borrowing as interest expense, computed
using the effective interest rate method corresponding effect being in Long term borrowings and to the extent atiributable to Current maturity of
long term debts. Under the previous GAAP. these fransaction costs wera charged to the pro ) 3 as and when incurred.
A R Sy

Consequently, borrowings as at March 31, 2017 have been reduced by Rs. 2.44 ol 1, 2
adjustment to retained earnings resulling in increase in total equity The profit befo ta:g unde: the.grevio
2017 has been reduced by Rs, 1.32 Lakhs additional interest expense. af

- 375 Lakhs) with a corresponding
P for Iheyea ended 31st March,

f,)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

3. Proposed dividend

Under Indian GAAP, proposed Dividend including Dividend distnbution fax, are recognised as liability in the period to which they relate,
irrespective of when they are declared. Under IND AS. proposed Dividend is recognised as liahility in the period in which it is declared by the
company, usually when approvad by the shareholders in a general meeting. As a result of this change, the liability of Rs 60.38 Lakhs as at April 1,
2016 and Rs. 60.36 Lakhs as at March 31, 2017 recorded for dividend has been derecognised against retained eamings.

4. Excise duty

Under the previous GAAP, revenue from sale of products was presented exclusive of excise duty. Under Ind AS, revenue from sale of goods Is
presented inclusive of excise duty. The excise duty paid is presented on the face of the statement of profit and loss as part of expenses. This
change has resulted in an increase in lotal revenue and total expenses for the year ended March 31, 2017 by Rs. 11560 lakhs. There is ho
impact on the total equity and profit

5. Retained earnings
Retained eamings as at April 1, 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

6. Currrent tax and deferred tax
Current tax | deferred tax have been recognised on the adiustments made on transition to Ind AS.

7. Government grants

Under the previous GAAP, the company has recorded the Goverfiment grant related fixed assel in to capital reserves. Whereas under Ind AS, the
company has recognised the grant as deferred income which is amortised on systemetic bases over the useful life of the assel to statement of
profit and loss. This change has resulted in an decrease in retained earmings and increase in deferred income by Rs, 27.48 Lakhs as at April 1,
2016 and Rs. 22.51 Lakhs as at March 31, 2017

8. Other comprehensive income

Ur;uar ind AS. all items of income and expanse recognised in a penod should be included in staternent of profit and loss for the year, unless a
standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in statement of profit and loss but are shown in the
statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes re-measurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other
comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.,

The nates are an integral pari of these financial statements.

44 Figures for the corresponding previous years have been regrouped! rearranged, wherever necessary. to conform to the classification of tha
current year. 4
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
Regd. Off: B-6 & B-7, Sector - C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Saturday, the 29% day of Sep, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. at B-6 & B-7, Sector — C, Industrial Area,
Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015

DPID *: Folio No. :

Client Id * : No. of Shares :

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic
Name and Address of the Shareholder (s)

If Shareholder (s), Please sign here If Proxy, please mention name and sign here
Signature Name & Signature
Note:

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

2. Please complete the Folio / DP ID-Client ID No. and name, sign this Attendance Slip and hand it
over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

3. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2018 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email address is
registered with the Company/ Depository Patticipant unless any member has requested for a hard
copy of the same. Members receiving electronic copy and attending the AGM can print copy of this
Attendance Slip.

4. Physical copy of the Annual Report for 2018 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the permitted mode(s) to all members whose email is not
registered or have requested for a hard copy.




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
Regd. Off: B-6 & B-7, Sector - C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015

PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies act 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule, 2014)

Name of the member (s): E-mail 1d:

No. of shares held

Registered address: Folio No.

DP ID*

Client ID*

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

I/We of being a Member/Members of Panchsheel Otganics Limited hereby appoint

of or failing him/her
of as my/our Proxy to vote
for me / us on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Saturday, the 29t day of Sep, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. at B-6 & B-7, Sector — C, Industrial Area, Sanwer

Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015, and any adjournment thereof.

Affix
revenue
stamp
Dated this day of 2018
Signature
Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the company.

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company catrying voting rights. A member
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharecholder.

4. In case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint
holders should be stated.

5. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 29th
Annual General Meeting.

6. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission.



